
District Board of Trustees

1



SCF Mission Statement 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota guided 

by measurable standards of institutional excellence,

provides engaging and accessible learning

environments that result in student success and 

community prosperity. 

                                                                     2



 AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees  

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting  

  Library & Learning Center:   SCF Bradenton 

AND  Virtual Meeting via TEAMs 

April 26, 2022    5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Ms. Knight

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment  -  Board Chair

4. President’s  Report -  Dr. Probstfeld

5. Mission Moment   -    Strategic Plan Update  -   Ryan Hale

- Equity Report -  Ryan Hale

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of March 29, 2022  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2022 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 8 

Exhibit C: CDR: Curriculum Revision   -    Page 15 

Exhibit D: HR Personnel Actions Report  March 2022     -   Page 19 

Exhibit E: Out of Country Travel Request   -  Page 20 

Exhibit F: 2021-22  SCFCS-BC Annual Accountability Report    -    Page 22 

Exhibit G: 2021-22  SCFCS-VC Annual Accountability Report    -    Page 30 

Exhibit H: 2021-22  SCF Annual Equity Report   -   Page 36 

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit I: Monthly Financial Report  February 2022   -  Page 87 

Exhibit J: Budget Amendment  FY 2022-23  February 2022   #29-33  -  Page 92 

Exhibit K: SCFCS Financial Report(s) February  2022   -  Page 97 

Exhibit L: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants February 2022   -  Page 99 

Exhibit M: Property Disposals    -  Page 100 

Exhibit N: SCF MOU Regarding Article 20 & 25 to the Board   -    Page 105 

8. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway

Exhibit O:  Project List   -    Page 116

                                                                     3



Page 2 of 2 

9. Facilities

Construction Projects  &  Updates  -  Chris Wellman

Exhibit P:  Bradenton Hot Water & Condenser Piping Contract Approval -   Page 117

Exhibit Q:  Venice Science & Technology Building Budget Increase    -    Page 118

10. Old Business

11. New Business

12. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment

4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: March 29, 2022,  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton / TEAMs 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on March 29, 2022, at SCF Bradenton  and virtually via TEAMs. 

Board Members Present:  Tracy Knight, Taylor Collins, Dominic DiMaio,  Mark Goodson,  and  Rod 
Thomson.     Absent:    Jaymie Carter and Michael Fuller 

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents Todd Fritch,  Julie Jakway  and 
Brittany Nielsen, Acting Vice President Ryan Hale, and General Counsel Steve Prouty.    

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Ms. Knight
Ms. Knight called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Alliance
Ms. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
Dr. Probstfeld provided the Board with a legislative update and end of session recap.
Dr. Probstfeld shared with the Board that she and Dr. Fritch would be attending the Florida State
Board of Education meeting in Naples on March 30th  to present SCF’s two educational
baccalaureate degrees for approval.
Lastly, Dr. Probstfeld thanked the Board for supporting SCFF’s  Evening Under the Stars on April 9 th.

5. Mission Moment -  Enrollment, Dr. Ryan Hale and Brittany Nielsen
Dr. Hale presented to the Board SCF student enrollment, retention & persistence trends and
statistics.  Ms. Nielsen shared with the Board various initiatives to increase student enrollment.

Annual Financial Report, Julie Jakway
Ms. Jakway reviewed highlights of SCF’s 2020-2021 Annual Financial Report with the Board.

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of February 22, 2022  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2022 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 8 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Report  February 2022     -   Page 14 

Exhibit D: Out of Country Travel Request   -  Page 15 

Exhibit E: SCFCS Out of Field Notification    -    Page 18 

Exhibit F: FPL Easement Venice Campus  -   Page 19 

Exhibit G: Annual Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report   -    Page 23 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve the Non-Financial 
Consent Agenda,  Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

Exhibit A

5



7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit H: Monthly Financial Report  January 2022   -  Page 33 

Exhibit I: Budget Amendment  FY 2022-23  January 2022   #24-28   -  Page 38 

Exhibit J: SCFCS Financial Report(s) January 2022   -  Page 43 

Exhibit K: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants January 2022   -  Page 45 

Exhibit L: Property Disposals    -  Page 46 

Exhibit M: Annual Financial Report   -   Page 50 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

8. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway
Exhibit N:  Project List   -    Page 144
There were no questions concerning the projects report.

9. Facilities-  Construction Projects & Updates  -  Chris Wellman
Exhibit O:   SCFCS-VC Modulars,  Furniture Contract  -   Page  145

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Commercial Design Services in the amount

of $129,394.65  to provide furniture for  Venice Collegiate School Modulars project. After due

discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve Exhibit O,  Mr. Goodson seconded,

and the Board  unanimously approved.

Exhibit P:   Dental Hygiene Upgrades, Budget Increase 
      &  Dental Hygiene Upgrades, Contract      -    Page 146 

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Jon Swift Construction in the amount of 
$575,045.29 for the Dental Hygiene upgrades. After due discussion and consideration, Mr. DiMaio 
motioned to approve,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved. 

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to increase the project budget from $1M to $1.2M. 
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. DiMaio motioned to approve increasing the Dental 
Hygiene Upgrades budget,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

Exhibit Q:  HVAC Upgrades, Budget Increase   -   Page147    
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to increase the project budget. 
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. DiMaio motioned to approve increasing the budget to 

$6.2M,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved. 

Exhibit R:  HVAC Upgrades: Bldgs. 1, 6, 7, 14, CIT & 100, Contract  -   Page 148     
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Jon Swift Construction in the amount of 
$2,920,471.01 for HVAC Upgrades: Bldgs. 1, 6, 7, 14, CIT & 100.   After due discussion and 
consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board 
unanimously approved.   

Exhibit S:   Venice Chiller Plant Upgrades, Contract  -   Page 149 
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Willis Smith Construction in the amount of 
$1,497,823  for the Venice Chiller Plant Upgrades. After due discussion and consideration, Mr. 
Goodson motioned to approve,  Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

                                                                     6



10. Old Business
Exhibit T:    2022-2023 President’s Goals  -   Page 150

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. DiMaio motioned to approve the 2022-2023 President’s

Goals,  Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously.

11. New Business
Exhibit V:   2022-2023 Board Meeting Schedule    -    Page 152

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson  motioned to approve the 2022-2023 Board

Meeting Schedule,  Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously.

12. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Mr. DiMaio thanked Dr. Hale & Ms. Nielsen for their presentation on enrollment and commended
them for a job well done.
Mr. Goodson praised SCF’s good decisions regarding infrastructure.
The Board collectively wished Dr. Probstfeld and Dr. Fritch success with the SBOE meeting.
Mr. Thomson began a discussion to further clarify enrollment demographics.
Dr. Probstfeld announced the retirement of Brian Thomas and wished him well.
Dr. Probstfeld announced Renee’ Gilmore as the  Spring 2022 Commencement Speaker.

The meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 

  Chair, Board of Trustees Carol Probstfeld, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

                                                                     7



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

1
3

5
3

0
TO

P
 -

 E
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 In

te
lli

ge
n

ce
1

/1
4

/2
2

1
/1

4
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
th

1
3

5
3

1
TO

P
 -

 G
ru

el
in

g 
G

ra
m

m
ar

2
/1

7
/2

2
2

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
ar

r

1
3

5
3

2
TO

P
 -

 D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

1
/1

9
/2

2
1

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

W
ill

ia
m

s

1
3

5
3

4
TO

P
 -

 A
cc

es
si

n
g 

th
e 

SC
F 

V
ir

tu
al

 L
ib

ra
ry

1
/2

0
/2

2
1

/2
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
H

aw
ki

n
s

1
3

5
3

5
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 2

0
1

9
- 

Le
ve

l 2
1

/2
7

/2
2

1
/2

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

is
ci

k

1
3

5
3

7
TO

P
 -

 D
iv

in
g 

in
to

 D
eg

re
e

 W
o

rk
s 

- 
Le

ve
l 1

1
/1

4
/2

2
1

/1
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
o

rg
an

1
3

5
3

8
TO

P
 -

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
n

im
al

s 
in

 t
h

e 
W

o
rk

p
la

ce
2

/1
/2

2
2

/1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

La
ke

y

1
3

5
3

9
TO

P
 -

 O
u

tl
o

o
k 

2
0

1
9

 -
 L

e
ve

l 2
2

/9
/2

2
2

/9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

is
ci

k

1
3

5
4

0
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 P
iv

o
t 

Ta
b

le
s

2
/3

/2
2

2
/3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
is

ci
k

1
3

5
4

3
TO

P
 -

 D
iv

in
g 

in
to

 D
eg

re
e

 W
o

rk
s 

- 
Le

ve
l 1

3
/1

/2
2

3
/1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
M

o
rg

an

1
3

5
4

6
TO

P
 -

 C
o

ac
h

in
g 

fo
r 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

3
/3

/2
2

3
/3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
R

o
th

1
3

5
4

7
TO

P
 -

 B
u

lly
in

g 
in

 t
h

e 
W

o
rk

p
la

ce
3

/9
/2

2
3

/9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
th

1
3

5
5

1
TO

P
 -

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
Le

ve
l 2

3
/2

9
/2

2
3

/2
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

5
5

3
TO

P
 -

 H
ig

h
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 D

o
es

 N
o

t 
R

eq
u

ir
e 

a 
Ti

gh
tr

o
p

e
4

/1
3

/2
2

4
/1

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
Su

m
m

er
s

1
3

5
5

4
TO

P
 -

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y 

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

w
it

h
 E

as
e

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Su

m
m

er
s

1
3

5
5

9
TO

P
 -

 A
n

 In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 S
tu

d
en

t 
V

et
er

an
/M

ili
ta

ry
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
2

/1
5

/2
2

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

G
o

ss

1
3

5
6

4
TO

P
 -

 D
is

co
ve

ri
n

g 
Yo

u
r 

W
o

rk
 S

ty
le

 &
 O

p
ti

m
iz

in
g 

Im
p

ac
t

3
/1

1
/2

2
3

/1
1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

R
o

th

1
3

5
6

6
TO

P
 -

 D
iv

in
g 

in
to

 D
eg

re
e

 W
o

rk
s 

- 
Le

ve
l 2

3
/1

7
/2

2
3

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
o

rg
an

1
3

5
7

0
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 C
h

ar
ts

2
/3

/2
2

2
/3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
is

ci
k

1
3

5
7

1
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 F
ilt

er
in

g
2

/3
/2

2
2

/3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

is
ci

k

1
3

5
7

2
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 F
o

rm
u

la
s

2
/2

2
/2

2
2

/2
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

5
7

3
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 Y
o

u
r 

C
la

ss
, Y

o
u

r 
To

p
ic

s
2

/2
2

/2
2

2
/2

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
7

8
TO

P
 -

 O
rg

an
iz

in
g 

Yo
u

r 
C

o
m

p
u

te
r'

s 
Fi

le
s 

&
 F

o
ld

er
s

3
/1

7
/2

2
3

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

5
7

9
TO

P
 -

 O
u

tl
o

o
k 

- 
Ti

p
s 

&
 T

ri
ck

s
2

/2
2

/2
2

2
/2

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
8

0
TO

P
 -

 P
 C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
es

 f
ro

m
 A

-Z
2

/2
4

/2
2

2
/2

4
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

W
eb

er

1
3

5
8

6
TO

P
 -

 W
o

rd
 -

 W
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 L
ar

ge
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
3

/1
7

/2
2

3
/1

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

9
4

7
TO

P
 -

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 1

0
1

3
/2

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
La

ke
y

1
3

9
6

4
TO

P
 -

 N
et

iq
u

et
te

4
/1

3
/2

2
4

/1
3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Sm

it
h

1
3

9
6

5
H

R
 M

an
ag

em
e

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

3
/9

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

5
7

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
H

am
ilt

o
n

1
4

1
1

5
TO

P
 -

 I 
H

av
e

 D
IB

s 
(D

iv
er

si
ty

, I
n

cl
u

si
o

n
, &

 B
el

o
n

gi
n

g)
4

/5
/2

2
4

/5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

P
in

kn
ey

1
4

1
5

0
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

A
p

ri
l C

o
n

ce
rt

)
2

/8
/2

2
4

/2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

le
ar

y

1
4

1
5

1
TO

P
 -

 A
rg

o
s 

U
se

r 
Tr

ai
n

in
g

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
O

'D
o

n
o

va
n

1
4

1
5

2
TO

P
 -

 A
ch

ie
vi

n
g 

In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s:

 A
 S

te
p

-b
y-

St
ep

 

A
p

p
ro

ac
h

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
H

al
e

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

Exhibit B

                                                                     8



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

1
5

8
TO

P
 -

 A
n

n
u

al
 C

A
R

EE
R

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

s
3

/3
/2

2
3

/3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

Tr
ac

y

1
4

1
5

9
TO

P
 -

 A
n

n
u

al
 A

D
M

IN
 /

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
/ 

FA
C

U
LT

Y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Ev
al

u
at

io
n

s
3

/3
/2

2
3

/3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

Tr
ac

y

1
4

1
8

1
O

u
tl

o
o

k
1

/1
1

/2
2

1
/1

1
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

1
8

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 1

1
/7

/2
2

1
/7

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

1
8

4
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
1

/2
6

/2
2

1
/2

6
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

1
8

5
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
/2

0
/2

2
1

/2
0

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

1
8

7
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 2

1
/2

8
/2

2
1

/2
8

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

2
0

5
TO

P
 -

 F
LA

C
 f

o
r 

A
ca

d
em

ic
 S

ec
re

ta
ri

es
3

/2
/2

2
3

/2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
D

iT
ar

an
to

1
4

2
3

5
Th

ea
tr

e 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 In
vo

lv
em

e
n

t 
I

1
/1

2
/2

2
2

/2
0

/2
2

$
2

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
Sm

it
h

1
4

2
3

6
Th

ea
tr

e 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 In
vo

lv
em

e
n

t 
II

2
/2

2
/2

2
4

/1
7

/2
2

$
2

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
Sm

it
h

1
4

2
3

9
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
1

/1
8

/2
2

1
/1

8
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

B
at

es
-B

u
ch

an
an

1
4

2
4

2
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
1

/2
9

/2
2

1
/2

9
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
4

2
4

6
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 (

Sp
an

is
h

)
1

/2
2

/2
2

1
/2

2
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

St
ra

ig
h

t

1
4

2
6

0
En

gl
is

h
 f

o
r 

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
1

/2
4

/2
2

4
/2

1
/2

2
$

7
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
C

ar
r

1
4

2
6

2
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
To

d
ay

1
/2

0
/2

2
1

/2
7

/2
2

$
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
P

o
p

e

1
4

2
6

3
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
To

d
ay

1
/2

5
/2

2
2

/1
/2

2
$

4
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

P
o

p
e

1
4

2
7

4
In

 P
er

so
n

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Sa
le

s 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
P

re
-L

ic
en

si
n

g
1

/3
1

/2
2

4
/1

1
/2

2
$

3
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

e
p

as
sy

1
4

2
7

8
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r 

Su
cc

es
sf

u
l R

et
ir

em
en

t
2

/1
6

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
8

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

V
en

ic
e

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

D
u

n
la

p

1
4

2
8

0
G

e
n

er
al

 K
n

o
w

le
d

ge
 T

es
t 

- 
M

at
h

 P
re

p
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
1

/1
5

/2
2

2
/5

/2
2

$
1

1
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

P
el

ti
e

r

1
4

2
8

1
G

e
n

er
al

 K
n

o
w

le
d

ge
 T

es
t 

- 
Es

sa
y 

W
ri

ti
n

g 
W

o
rk

sh
o

p
2

/1
2

/2
2

3
/5

/2
2

$
8

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Zi

ck
af

o
o

se

1
4

2
8

6
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
2

/1
1

/2
2

2
/1

1
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
4

2
9

0
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
3

/4
/2

2
3

/4
/2

2
$

2
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
4

2
9

8
A

ct
in

g 
II

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

Sc
h

la
ch

te
r

1
4

2
9

9
St

ag
e 

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
A

ct
o

r
1

/1
1

/2
2

5
/5

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
Sc

h
la

ch
te

r

1
4

3
0

0
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 S

ym
p

h
o

n
y 

O
rc

h
es

tr
a

1
/1

2
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
B

el
l

1
4

3
0

1
C

h
am

b
er

 C
h

o
ir

1
/1

1
/2

2
4

/2
8

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
D

ic
ke

rs
o

n

1
4

3
0

2
C

o
n

ce
rt

 C
h

o
ir

1
/1

1
/2

2
4

/2
8

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
D

ic
ke

rs
o

n

1
4

3
0

3
G

u
it

ar
 E

n
se

m
b

le
1

/1
0

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

W
ill

is

1
4

3
0

4
Ja

zz
 C

o
m

b
o

1
/1

0
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

ar
n

ey

1
4

3
0

5
Ja

zz
 E

n
se

m
b

le
1

/1
1

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

C
ar

n
ey

1
4

3
0

6
Sy

m
p

h
o

n
ic

 B
an

d
1

/1
1

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

B
el

l

1
4

3
0

8
M

u
si

c 
Th

ea
tr

e 
En

se
m

b
le

1
/1

0
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
D

ic
ke

rs
o

n

1
4

3
0

9
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ea

m
 (

C
ER

T)
 B

as
ic

 T
ra

in
in

g 

(H
yb

ri
d

)
2

/1
2

/2
2

2
/1

9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
G

ar
ci

a

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                     9



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

3
1

1
V

en
ic

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
O

rc
h

es
tr

a
1

/1
5

/2
2

5
/7

/2
2

$
7

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

V
en

ic
e

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

O
'F

al
lo

n

1
4

3
1

2
P

ri
va

te
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
r 

4
0

-H
o

u
r 

C
o

u
rs

e
2

/2
5

/2
2

3
/6

/2
2

$
3

9
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

Jo
n

es

1
4

3
1

4
A

n
im

e 
D

ra
w

in
g

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/1
7

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
B

ro
w

n

1
4

3
1

6
B

eg
in

n
er

 G
u

it
ar

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/1
9

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
W

ic
ks

1
4

3
1

7
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 C
lu

b
 /

 V
o

ic
e

1
/1

0
/2

2
5

/1
6

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
V

an
n

u
cc

i

1
4

3
1

8
C

o
d

in
g 

C
lu

b
1

/1
3

/2
2

5
/1

9
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

G
e

ar
y

1
4

3
1

9
C

ra
ft

 C
lu

b
1

/1
2

/2
2

5
/1

8
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

C
o

lli
n

s

1
4

3
2

0
D

ig
it

al
 P

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

y
1

/1
1

/2
2

5
/1

7
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

M
u

el
le

r

1
4

3
2

1
Fi

tn
es

s
1

/1
2

/2
2

5
/1

8
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

Ev
an

s

1
4

3
2

2
G

am
e

s 
C

lu
b

1
/1

4
/2

2
5

/2
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

M
o

n
o

d

1
4

3
2

3
Tr

ad
it

io
n

al
 Il

lu
st

ra
ti

o
n

1
/1

2
/2

2
5

/1
8

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
B

ro
w

n

1
4

3
3

1
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

3
/2

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
4

0
0

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

3
3

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 1

3
/9

/2
2

3
/9

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
3

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 2

3
/3

0
/2

2
3

/3
0

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
3

7
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 1
3

/3
1

/2
2

3
/3

1
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
3

8
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
4

/1
2

/2
2

4
/1

2
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
3

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 3

4
/1

3
/2

2
4

/1
3

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
4

0
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 2
4

/2
8

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
4

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
e

ve
l 4

4
/2

7
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
4

3
Sp

ri
n

g 
B

re
ak

 T
ec

h
 C

am
p

 2
0

2
2

3
/1

4
/2

2
3

/1
8

/2
2

$
3

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Li

n
k

1
4

3
4

4
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
- 

D
ig

it
al

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
3

/1
/2

2
4

/8
/2

2
$

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Sk

iv
er

s

1
4

3
5

0
N

u
rs

in
g 

an
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Fa

ir
 -

 E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
2

/7
/2

2
2

/7
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
TB

D

1
4

3
5

1
B

eh
av

io
r-

B
as

ed
  I

n
te

rv
ie

w
s

1
/1

2
/2

2
1

/1
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
H

am
ilt

o
n

1
4

3
5

2
W

h
o

le
 L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
1

/1
8

/2
2

1
/1

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
4

3
5

3
G

o
al

 S
et

ti
n

g 
an

d
 G

o
al

 G
e

tt
in

g
1

/2
7

/2
2

1
/2

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 

R
o

th

1
4

3
5

5
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ea

m
 (

C
ER

T)
 T

ra
in

 t
h

e 
Tr

ai
n

er
 

(T
TT

)
3

/2
1

/2
2

4
/4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

G
ar

ci
a

1
4

3
5

6
G

ar
d

en
in

g 
C

lu
b

1
/1

4
/2

2
5

/2
0

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
D

o
u

gh
er

ty

1
4

3
5

9
St

re
n

gt
h

s 
Fi

n
d

er
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
 3

2
/1

6
/2

2
2

/1
6

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
4

3
6

0
Li

fe
 o

n
 P

u
rp

o
se

 -
 T

h
e 

P
o

w
er

 o
f 

M
in

d
fu

ln
es

s
2

/1
5

/2
2

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
4

3
6

1
Te

am
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 T

e
am

 B
u

ild
in

g
2

/1
6

/2
2

2
/1

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
B

al
d

w
in

1
4

3
6

3
W

ea
lt

h
 C

re
at

io
n

 T
o

d
ay

2
/8

/2
2

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

4
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

TB
D

1
4

3
6

4
W

ea
lt

h
 C

re
at

io
n

 T
o

d
ay

2
/1

0
/2

2
2

/1
7

/2
2

$
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
TB

D

1
4

3
7

1
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
2

/7
/2

2
2

/7
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

D
o

ra
n

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                     10



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

3
7

3
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
3

/3
/2

2
3

/3
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
4

3
7

4
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
3

/1
7

/2
2

3
/1

7
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

B
at

es
-B

u
ch

an
an

1
4

3
7

5
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
3

/3
1

/2
2

3
/3

1
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

B
at

es
-B

u
ch

an
an

1
4

3
7

6
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
4

/1
2

/2
2

4
/1

2
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

B
at

es
-B

u
ch

an
an

1
4

3
7

9
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
3

/1
2

/2
2

3
/1

2
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
4

3
8

0
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
3

/2
6

/2
2

3
/2

6
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
4

3
8

1
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
4

/9
/2

2
4

/9
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
at

es
-B

u
ch

an
an

1
4

3
8

2
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
4

/2
3

/2
2

4
/2

3
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
4

3
8

3
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 (

Sp
an

is
h

)
2

/1
9

/2
2

2
/1

9
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

St
ra

ig
h

t

1
4

3
8

4
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 (

Sp
an

is
h

)
3

/1
9

/2
2

3
/1

9
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

St
ra

ig
h

t

1
4

3
8

5
P

ar
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
am

ily
 S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 (

Sp
an

is
h

)
4

/1
6

/2
2

4
/1

6
/2

2
$

5
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

St
ra

ig
h

t

1
4

3
8

9
P

yt
h

o
n

 D
at

a 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
1

/1
0

/2
2

3
/1

9
/2

2
$

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Ta

yl
o

r

1
4

3
9

0
P

yt
h

o
n

 D
at

a 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
4

/4
/2

2
6

/1
1

/2
2

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Ta
yl

o
r

1
4

3
9

2
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
D

ep
o

si
t

3
/2

2
/2

2
9

/3
/2

2
$

5
0

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Ta
yl

o
r

1
4

3
9

4
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

 D
ep

o
si

t
2

/7
/2

2
7

/2
1

/2
2

$
5

0
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
G

re
en

1
4

3
9

6
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
- 

D
ro

n
e 

Sa
fe

ty
2

/2
1

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

4
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

3
9

9
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
– 

P
yt

h
o

n
: D

at
a 

C
o

d
in

g
4

/5
/2

2
6

/7
/2

2
$

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
0

0
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
– 

P
yt

h
o

n
: C

er
ti

fi
ed

 A
ss

o
ci

at
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
er

 

(P
C

A
P

)
2

/2
1

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
4

4
0

4
R

et
re

at
1

/1
2

/2
2

1
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

R
o

th

1
4

4
0

5
A

rt
 o

f 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
P

ar
t 

1
2

/1
/2

2
2

/1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

Fa
ce

1
4

4
0

6
A

rt
 o

f 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
P

ar
t 

2
2

/8
/2

2
2

/8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

Fa
ce

1
4

4
0

7
M

in
d

fu
ln

es
s 

in
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

2
/1

6
/2

2
2

/1
6

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
4

4
1

0
C

re
at

in
g 

En
tr

ep
re

n
eu

ri
al

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
2

/1
5

/2
2

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
1

1
0

1
 E

n
tr

ep
re

n
eu

rs
h

ip
 E

ss
en

ti
al

s
2

/1
5

/2
2

4
/1

9
/2

2
$

3
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
1

2
B

u
ild

 a
 W

eb
si

te
2

/1
6

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
1

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Se

it
h

er

1
4

4
1

4
C

u
st

o
m

er
 D

is
co

ve
ry

2
/2

2
/2

2
2

/2
2

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
1

6
M

ar
ke

t 
R

es
ea

rc
h

3
/1

/2
2

3
/1

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
1

8
Le

ga
l C

o
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

3
/8

/2
2

3
/8

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
1

9
Sa

le
s 

Tr
ai

n
in

g 
1

0
1

2
/1

6
/2

2
2

/1
6

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
2

1
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
3

/1
5

/2
2

3
/1

5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
2

2
B

u
ild

in
g 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

C
re

d
it

2
/2

4
/2

2
2

/2
4

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
2

3
B

u
ild

in
g 

th
e 

Te
am

3
/2

2
/2

2
3

/2
2

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
2

4
D

ig
it

al
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

3
/9

/2
2

3
/2

3
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

M
cN

u
lt

y

1
4

4
2

6
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
ri

al
 F

in
an

ce
 f

o
r 

B
eg

in
n

er
s

3
/2

9
/2

2
3

/2
9

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                     11



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

4
2

7
St

ar
tu

p
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 (
Ta

xe
s,

 B
o

o
kk

ee
p

in
g)

4
/5

/2
2

4
/5

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Se
it

h
er

1
4

4
2

9
M

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
an

d
 S

al
e

s 
fo

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

4
/1

2
/2

2
4

/1
2

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
3

0
D

ig
it

al
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

 (
A

d
va

n
ce

d
)

3
/3

0
/2

2
4

/2
0

/2
2

$
1

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
M

cN
u

lt
y

1
4

4
3

1
Th

e 
P

o
w

er
 o

f 
P

R
3

/2
4

/2
2

3
/2

4
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
3

2
R

ai
si

n
g 

C
ap

it
al

 a
n

d
 W

o
rk

in
g 

w
it

h
 In

ve
st

o
rs

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Se
it

h
er

1
4

4
3

3
C

re
at

in
g 

K
ill

er
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

&
 P

it
ch

 D
ec

k
3

/3
1

/2
2

3
/3

1
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
3

4
3

 S
te

p
s 

to
 M

ak
e 

2
0

2
2

 Y
o

u
r 

Ye
ar

 f
o

r 
a 

N
ew

 J
o

b
2

/1
5

/2
2

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
3

5
R

es
u

m
e 

an
d

 C
o

ve
r 

Le
tt

er
 M

ak
eo

ve
r

2
/2

2
/2

2
2

/2
2

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
3

6
8

 P
la

ce
s 

to
 L

o
o

k 
fo

r 
Yo

u
r 

D
re

am
 J

o
b

3
/1

/2
2

3
/1

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
4

7
0

0
1

 J
o

b
 S

ea
rc

h
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
4

/1
9

/2
2

5
/1

0
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
4

9
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 t

o
 D

an
ce

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

B
u

rn
et

te

1
4

4
5

0
Fu

n
d

am
en

ta
ls

 o
f 

M
u

si
c

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

B
ry

n

1
4

4
5

2
P

ai
n

ti
n

g
2

/3
/2

2
2

/3
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
Si

n
cl

ai
r

1
4

4
5

4
P

ai
n

ti
n

g
3

/2
4

/2
2

3
/2

4
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
Si

n
cl

ai
r

1
4

4
5

5
P

ai
n

ti
n

g
4

/2
1

/2
2

4
/2

1
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

en
ic

e
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
Si

n
cl

ai
r

1
4

4
5

8
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s 

Tu
to

ri
n

g
1

/1
8

/2
2

1
/1

8
/2

2
$

1
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

4
5

9
SL

P
- 

M
an

ag
in

g 
a 

M
u

lt
i-

G
e

n
er

at
io

n
al

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

2
/1

0
/2

2
2

/1
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

R
o

th

1
4

4
6

0
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
1

/2
8

/2
2

1
/2

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
th

1
4

4
6

1
SL

P
-T

h
e 

Fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
 o

f 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

2
/1

7
/2

2
2

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

M
ar

co

1
4

4
6

2
SL

P
-C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Se

ss
io

n
2

/2
3

/2
2

2
/2

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

4
6

3
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 F

eb
. 2

0
2

2
2

/2
5

/2
2

2
/2

5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
th

1
4

4
6

4
FI

R
ST

 L
EG

O
 L

e
ag

u
e 

R
eg

io
n

al
 C

h
am

p
io

n
sh

ip
3

/5
/2

2
3

/5
/2

2
$

1
2

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

*

1
4

4
6

7
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Sh
o

o
te

r
1

/2
6

/2
2

1
/2

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

S 
Te

am
s 

(B
C

)
*

1
4

4
6

8
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1
/2

0
/2

2
1

/2
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

*

1
4

4
6

9
C

lin
ic

al
s

3
/2

2
/2

2
4

/2
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 
B

o
n

ill
a

1
4

4
7

0
O

n
lin

e 
C

o
u

rs
e 

Ex
te

n
si

o
n

1
/3

1
/2

2
6

/3
0

/2
2

$
7

5
.0

0
 

*

1
4

4
7

1
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
in

 F
u

ll
3

/2
2

/2
2

9
/3

/2
2

$
9

,9
0

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Ta
yl

o
r

1
4

4
7

9
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

2
/2

1
/2

2
2

/2
1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

R
o

th

1
4

4
8

0
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

 F
u

ll 
P

ay
m

e
n

t
2

/7
/2

2
7

/2
8

/2
2

$
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

G
re

en

1
4

4
8

1
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
: B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

 M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ay
m

e
n

t 
1

2
/7

/2
2

7
/2

8
/2

2
$

6
6

7
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

G
re

en

1
4

4
8

3
Ju

n
io

r 
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t
4

/4
/2

2
6

/2
3

/2
2

$
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
8

4
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 T

im
e 

M
an

ag
em

e
n

t
3

/1
/2

2
3

/1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
th

1
4

4
8

5
SL

P
-U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

Yo
u

r 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
ty

le
3

/3
/2

2
3

/3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

4
8

6
C

N
A

3
/8

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 

Sa
w

m
el

le

1
4

4
8

7
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
iv

ce
3

/8
/2

2
3

/8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                     12



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

4
8

8
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 S

es
si

o
n

 1
3

/9
/2

2
3

/9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

4
8

9
SL

P
- 

Le
ad

in
g 

Th
ro

u
gh

 S
tr

en
gt

h
s

3
/1

0
/2

2
3

/1
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

M
ar

co

1
4

4
9

0
EL

P
- 

U
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
Yo

u
r 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
3

/1
0

/2
2

3
/1

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

4
9

1
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

2
3

/1
1

/2
2

3
/1

1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
th

1
4

4
9

2
SC

F 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Fe

b
-M

ar
 2

0
2

2
2

/1
8

/2
2

2
/1

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
th

1
4

4
9

3
D

ea
lin

g 
w

it
h

 D
if

fi
cu

lt
 S

it
u

at
io

n
s

3
/1

5
/2

2
3

/1
5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

R
o

th

1
4

4
9

4
C

h
an

ge
 M

an
ag

em
e

n
t

3
/2

3
/2

2
3

/2
3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

B
re

sl
er

1
4

4
9

5
SL

P
-C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Se

ss
io

n
3

/2
3

/2
2

3
/2

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

4
9

6
EL

P
- 

C
o

ac
h

in
g 

vs
 M

an
ag

in
g

3
/2

4
/2

2
3

/2
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

M
ar

co

1
4

4
9

7
Th

e 
Es

se
n

ti
al

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 In
gr

ed
ie

n
t

3
/2

9
/2

2
3

/2
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
4

4
9

9
SL

P
 -

 T
h

e 
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 B
et

w
ee

n
 E

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
&

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
3

/3
1

/2
2

3
/3

1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

5
0

4
Fo

llo
w

-u
p

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

an
d

 C
o

ac
h

in
g

2
/1

6
/2

2
2

/1
6

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
ar

co

1
4

5
0

6
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

4
/2

2
/2

2
4

/2
2

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

5
0

8
D

iS
C

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

3
/2

5
/2

2
3

/2
5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

R
o

th

1
4

5
0

9
H

o
w

 t
o

 M
ak

e 
2

0
2

2
 T

h
e 

Ye
ar

 f
o

r 
Yo

u
r 

N
ew

 J
o

b
4

/1
2

/2
2

4
/1

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

5
1

0
R

es
u

m
e 

an
d

 C
o

ve
r 

Le
tt

er
 M

ak
eo

ve
r

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

5
1

1
8

 P
la

ce
s 

to
 L

o
o

k 
fo

r 
Yo

u
r 

D
re

am
 J

o
b

4
/2

6
/2

2
4

/2
6

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

5
1

7
Sa

vv
y 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Sh
er

ri
ll

1
4

5
1

8
Sa

vv
y 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

4
/2

1
/2

2
4

/2
1

/2
2

$
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

Sh
er

ri
ll

1
4

5
3

5
SC

F 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Fe

b
-M

ar
 2

0
2

2
3

/4
/2

2
3

/4
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
4

5
3

6
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Tu
to

ri
n

g 
Se

ss
io

n
3

/1
6

/2
2

3
/1

6
/2

2
$

2
5

8
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

5
5

0
EL

P
 -

 T
h

e 
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 B
et

w
ee

n
 E

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
&

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
4

/7
/2

2
4

/7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
4

5
5

1
SL

P
- 

R
ec

ru
it

in
g 

a 
M

u
lt

i-
G

e
n

er
at

io
n

al
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
4

/7
/2

2
4

/7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
4

5
5

2
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 S

es
si

o
n

 2
4

/1
3

/2
2

4
/1

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

5
5

3
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 S

ki
lls

4
/1

4
/2

2
4

/1
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
R

o
th

1
4

5
5

4
A

ss
er

ti
ve

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

4
/1

4
/2

2
4

/1
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
4

5
5

5
Yo

u
r 

Em
o

ti
o

n
al

 Im
p

ac
t

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
4

5
5

6
B

u
si

n
es

s 
W

ri
ti

n
g 

1
4

/2
0

/2
2

4
/2

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
d

ge
rs

1
4

5
5

7
SL

P
-C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Se

ss
io

n
4

/2
0

/2
2

4
/2

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

5
5

8
SL

P
 -

 M
o

ti
va

ti
n

g 
th

e 
Te

am
 Y

o
u

 L
e

ad
4

/2
1

/2
2

4
/2

1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
4

5
5

9
W

O
W

! 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 E

xp
er

ie
n

ce
4

/2
6

/2
2

4
/2

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

5
7

1
B

u
si

n
es

s 
W

ri
ti

n
g 

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
d

ge
rs

1
4

5
7

2
SL

P
 R

o
u

n
d

ta
b

le
4

/2
7

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                     13



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

5
7

3
SL

P
 -

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

if
fi

cu
lt

 C
o

n
ve

rs
at

io
n

s
4

/2
8

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
4

5
7

4
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

2
4

/2
9

/2
2

4
/2

9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
4

5
7

5
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
: B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

 M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ay
m

e
n

t 
2

3
/1

4
/2

2
4

/1
4

/2
2

$
6

6
7

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

5
9

6
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
: B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

 M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ay
m

e
n

t 
3

4
/4

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

6
6

7
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
en

te
r)

G
re

en

1
4

5
9

7
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
1

4
/5

/2
2

4
/3

0
/2

2
$

1
,2

8
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

en
te

r)
Ta

yl
o

r

($
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                     14



Exhibit C

                                                                     15



                                                                     16



                                                                     17



                                                                     18



H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti
o

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it
s
: 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2

2

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te
Ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
Al

ex
is 

Th
om

as
3/1

4/2
02

2
Ca

re
er

Ac
ad

em
ic 

De
pa

rtm
en

t S
ec

re
tar

y
Nu

rsi
ng

Br
ad

en
ton

Ni
co

le 
Jo

rd
an

3/2
1/2

02
2

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Ve
nic

e
Ma

dis
on

 S
ha

ftic
3/2

1/2
02

2
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Ve

nic
e

W
ilfr

ed
o R

am
ire

z
3/2

1/2
02

2
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, S
hip

pin
g/R

ec
eiv

ing
/W

ar
eh

ou
se

Ce
ntr

al 
Se

rvi
ce

s
Br

ad
en

ton
St

ac
ey

 C
ar

oll
o

3/2
1/2

02
2

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tor
Di

re
cto

r, 
Ma

rke
tin

g
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

ns
 an

d M
ar

ke
tin

g
Br

ad
en

ton

Ch
an

ge
s

La
rs 

Ja
rkk

o
3/9

/20
22

Fr
om

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
As

sis
tan

t C
on

tro
lle

r
Fin

an
ce

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ad

mi
nis

tra
tor

Di
re

cto
r, 

Fin
an

ce
/C

on
tro

lle
r

Fin
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton
Na

tal
ie 

Si
ng

er
3/1

4/2
02

2
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Co
lle

ge
 an

d C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

Of
fic

e o
f C

oll
eg

e a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

St
ud

en
t S

uc
ce

ss
 B

2B
Na

tur
al 

Sc
ien

ce
s

Br
ad

en
ton

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns
Ju

lia
 M

ine
rvi

ni
3/4

/20
22

Ca
re

er
St

aff
 A

ss
ist

an
t II

I -
 S

tud
en

t L
ife

At
hle

tic
s a

nd
 S

tud
en

t A
cti

vit
ies

Br
ad

en
ton

Lo
re

tta
 D

eM
on

te
3/1

8/2
02

2
Ca

re
er

St
aff

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
I  

At
hle

tic
s a

nd
 S

tud
en

t A
cti

vit
ies

Br
ad

en
ton

An
dr

ea
 H

ea
d

3/1
8/2

02
2

Ca
re

er
As

sis
tan

t, F
ina

nc
ial

 A
id

Fin
an

cia
l A

id
Br

ad
en

ton
La

ur
ie 

Te
ca

rr
3/1

8/2
02

2
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, P
ay

ro
ll

Ac
co

un
tin

g a
nd

 P
ay

ro
ll

Br
ad

en
ton

Re
tir

em
en

ts
Br

ian
 T

ho
ma

s
3/3

1/2
02

1
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Sp
ec

ial
 A

ss
ist

an
t to

 th
e P

re
sid

en
t fo

r C
on

sti
tue

nt 
& 

Go
ve

rn
me

nt 
Re

lat
ion

s
Pr

es
ide

nt'
s O

ffic
e

Br
ad

en
ton

Exhibit D

                                                                     19



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel 

Procedure 1.29.01 Travel Authorization and Funding "...those persons traveling out of the 

country must complete an approval of request for out-of-country travel form in the 

Human Resources office and must receive Board of Trustees approval prior to travel." 

DATES OF TRAVEL: 9/15/22 – 9/19/22 

APPLICANT: Danny Fuerstman 

DEPARTMENT: Lakewood Ranch Academics 

REASON: American Political Science Association Annual Meeting 

LOCATION: Montreal, Quebec, Canada 

PURPOSE OF TRAVEL: I will be servings as chair and discussant at a panel, as well as attending 
other panels on the latest in teaching political science. This is the political science field’s major 
annual conference (it’s usually in the U.S. but once a decade they hold it in Canada). Because 
of the pandemic, I have not attended in a few years now. Because of the size of the 
conference, it is the most efficient way of my catching up on developments in the field, both in 
terms of political science and the teaching of political science. Having everyone in one place is 
valuable enough to me that I am paying out of pocket for the trip if my travel is approved. 

ESTIMATED COST: $0 (I am paying out of pocket for this trip). 

Adhering to the Staff and Program Development Guidelines: Employees may be reimbursed up to 
$1000. The Employee is responsible for any expenses that exceed $1000. 

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

  Chairman, Board of Trustees 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 Date 

Exhibit E

                                                                     20



  

              
                     

     

    

   

          

        

  

     

           

   

   

 

                                                        

      
              

             

     

     
            

             
        

 

 
        

           

      

  

     

  
    

 

    
 

 

     

       

     

    

  
      

               
           

	 

   

  

 

 

 

	 


 

 

 

	 

 
 


 

  

  

 

 
  	 

 

        
              

   
 

             

   

 
 

  

  

                 

         

      

  

   

       

  
  

  
   

  

          

  
  

 
   

 

  

   
   

              
  

      

  

 

 
      

 
 

 

 

 

        

 
 

 
   

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

  

 

 
 

    
    

                 
       

   

 

   

  

 

          

 
 

 
    

 
 

    _________________________________________  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 
   

 

        
              

      

             

   

 

  
   

 

Pre-Travel: 
Originator (Sec A thru C Est.)

1st Dept. Approver 

2nd Dept. Approver (if applicable)

Area Administrator/Budget Mgr.

PRE-TRAVEL ENCUMBRANCE: 
POST-TRAVEL ENCUMBRANCE:

NCE? SPD? 
TARVen Inv A/P 

TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION (PCard
Pre-Travel: GL04)AND VOUCHER FORM 

(FOR EMPLOYEES ONLY) Post-Travel: 
Reimbursement of College expense will be according to 

.

SCF Ru le 6HX14-1. 29 Travel Authorization and Funding Phone:Originator Name: 

Note: All travel must be for performance of a public purpose authorized by law to be performed by the College. All Out-Of-District, Out-of-State, and Out-of-Country travel shall be authorized and approved IN ADVANCE by 
the President's designated representative. Out-of-Country travel shall be approved by the Board. After travel has been performed, submit to the ness Office WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OFTHE TRAVELER'S RETURN to 
Busi the College. Attach a copyof theAgenda/Brochureandallreceipts.  Refer to "Travel Guidelines" on Pg. 2. 

A. TRAVEL INFORMATION: Name: G00# (last  4 digits only): G00_ Today’s Date: 

Departure Date: Departure Time: Return Date: 

Purpose of Travel: Location (include City & State): 

Administrators/Faculty: Total Working Days: # days Substitute needed? Career Employees: # hours 

B. DEFINITIONS/ACCOUNTING: Fund 

1. 

2. 

3. 

C. EXPENSES:
If ACTUAL expenses exceed ESTIMATED by more than 10%, mark each item and justify in Report section below.

LODGING & MEAL REIMBURSEMENT:
>10% 

Org Account Amount Max SPD 

(c) (d) (e) 

(a) (b) Pd by Pre-Travel Post-Travel 
Estimate Actual PCard Reimb. Reimb. 

[b=c + d + e] ______________ 

Total 
1. Lodging: Attach receipts for lodging (single occupancy).......................... Lodging 

2. Meal Allowances: Breakfasts @ each = 
Enter all meals here and deduct Lunches @ each = 
those covered by registration in the Total Dinners @ each = REGISTRATION FEE section. Meals 

The college will not reimburse meals for Class C In-District Travel. TOTAL LODGING/MEALS… 

TRANSPORTATION: 

Additional Travelers:1. 

2. Mileage: Computed from (Google Map, etc.) miles @ per mile… 

Vicinity mileage when applicable miles @ per mile…………… 

3. Tourist Class Air Fare: Prepaid by SCF Paid by Traveler….….. 

REGISTRATION FEE:

1. Prepaid by SCF Paid by Traveler…………………………………...…. 

2. Meals included in registration and deducted from expenses (attach agenda and registration)…..........

OTHER EXPENSES (include receipts): 
Details of Other/Multiple: ……. _________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENSES 

D. CERTIFICATION: This travel voucher is true and correct in every material matter. These expenses were actually incurred by me and were necessary
for the performance of official duties of the College. I have not obtained, nor do I intend to obtain, reimbursement for these same expenses from any
other source.

#1 #2

Traveler’s (Pre-Travel) Signature Traveler's Phone # Traveler's Department Traveler’s (Post-Travel) Signature 

REPORT Complete this portion AFTER your return (use additional sheet if necessary). Give an account showing how the leave was fulfilled and what benefits have accrued to the College as a result. 

 Explanation of difference between ESTIMATED and ACTUAL (greater than 10%): 

AUTHORIZATION NOTE: each Finance 
Approved by: time this 

form is 
Accountant / Post: 

MySCF>Employee>PCard & Travel

1st Departmental 
Approval

v37

2nd Departmental 
Approval (if applicable) 

Area Administrator SPD Chair 
(if applicable) 

Click to 
e-mail form 

e-mailed,
copy the
originator.

Post-Travel: 
Traveler
Dept. encumbrance preparer

spd@scf.edu & travel@scf.eduSPD (spd@scf.edu) (if applicable)

HR (hrisforms@scf.edu) 

Originator

In the rare instance that the traveler
must prepay expenses, send this form
with support to Accountant/Finance 

See Instructions on p. 2

                                                                     21

http:6HX14-1.29
congtal
Line

congtal
Line

congtal
Line

congtal
Line

congtal
Line

congtal
Line

congtal
Line

congtal
Line

congtal
Line

http:6HX14-1.29
mailto:hrisforms@scf.edu
mailto:travel@scf.edu
mailto:spd@scf.edu
mailto:hrisforms@scf.edu
mailto:travel@scf.edu
mailto:spd@scf.edu
congtal
Stamp

congtal
Stamp



Exhibit F

                                                                     22



                                                                     23



                                                                     24



                                                                     25



                                                                     26



                                                                     27



                                                                     28

javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("GridView2$ctl02$lnkEdit", "", true, "", "", false, true))


                                                                     29



Exhibit G

                                                                     30



                                                                     31



                                                                     32



                                                                     33



                                                                     34

javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("GridView2$ctl02$lnkEdit", "", true, "", "", false, true))


                                                                     35



Division of Florida Colleges 
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1244 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400 

FCSInfo@fldoe.org 
850-245-0407

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

College Annual Equity Update 

2021-2022 

Template for Submission 

Deadline: April 29, 2022 

Submission Information 
Equity Officer: Paul Berkle 
Email: berklep@scf.edu 
Phone: 941-752-5599 
Date: April 29, 2022 

Exhibit H

                                                                     36

mailto:FCSInfo@fldoe.org


College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

1 

Contents 
General Information and Applicable Laws for Reporting .....................................................................2 

Part I. Description of Plan Development .............................................................................................4 

Part II. Policies and Procedures that Prohibit Discrimination ...............................................................4 

Part III. College Employment Equity Accountability Plan ......................................................................8 

Part IV. Strategies to Overcome Underrepresentation of Students .................................................... 26 

Part V. Substitution Waivers for Admissions and ............................................................................... 40 

Course Substitutions for Eligible Students with Disabilities ................................................................ 40 

Part VI. Gender Equity in Athletics .................................................................................................... 44 

Part VII. Signature Page .................................................................................................................... 49 

                                                                     37



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

2 

General Information and Applicable Laws for Reporting 

The purpose of the College Annual Equity Update is to provide updates on efforts to comply with Florida 
Statutes related to nondiscrimination and equal access to postsecondary education and employment in 
Florida College System (FCS) institutions. The following Florida Statutes (F.S.) and implementing State 
Board of Education rules in the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) have specific requirements for the 
annual update.  

• Section 1000.05, F.S., the “Florida Educational Equity Act”

• Section 1012.86, F.S., Florida College System institution employment equity accountability
program

• Section 1006.71, F.S., Gender equity in intercollegiate athletics

• Implementing Rule 6A-10.041, F.A.C., Substitution for Requirements for Eligible Students with
Disabilities at Florida Colleges and Postsecondary Career Centers

• Implementing Rules 6A-19.001 – 6A-19.010, F.A.C., related to educational equity

The Division of Florida Colleges (DFC) continues to provide certified data in Excel format on the areas of 
measurement required by statute and rule. Additionally, tables have been created and embedded in the 
template for setting goals and reflecting goal achievement. DFC encourages each college to devote 
attention to the development of effective methods and strategies for any areas of improvement 
identified in analyses. 

Submission of the College Annual Equity Update is due to the Florida Department of Education, Division 
of Florida Colleges by April 29, 2022. The update should be submitted by email to FCSInfo@fldoe.org. 
Colleges must submit this equity template in Word format. PDFs of the report template will not be 
accepted. Colleges may attach additional documents in PDF or Word format as appendices.  

DFC conducts reviews of annual college equity update reports pursuant to Rule 6A-19.010, F.A.C., 
implementing the Florida Educational Equity Act. The goals are to provide feedback for future updates, 
monitor efforts by the college to increase diversity in student participation and employment and meet 
requirements of Florida Statutes, including, but not limited to, the Florida Educational Equity Act and 
sections 1000.05, 1012.86 and 1006.71, F.S. 

The review includes an assessment of the college’s methods and strategies established to achieve goals 
and timelines addressing areas of underrepresentation of minorities in its academic programs, activities 
and employment. The review also includes an evaluation of submitted policies and procedures for 
compliance with state and federal civil rights laws prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, 
national origin, ethnicity, gender, marital status, age, genetic information or disability. The review may 
include comments or recommendations in areas where the college has achieved or exceeded its goals or 
in areas where there is incomplete or missing information. 

For the 2021-22 report, the factors DFC will identify as part of its review will be embedded after sections 
of the report and DFC will use these sections to provide feedback to colleges. These will be marked 
“Completed by Division of Florida Colleges.” Example:  

                                                                     38

mailto:FCSInfo@fldoe.org


College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

3 
 

 
 
 
 

  

                                                                     39



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

4 
 

Part I. Description of Plan Development 
 

Did the college make any changes to the development of the college equity plan? Make a selection: No 
If yes, provide the following applicable updates. 

 
A list of persons, by title and organizational location, involved in the development of the plan.  
 
Response: Click here to enter text. 
 
A description of the participation of any advisory groups or persons. 
 
Response: Click here to enter text. 

 

Review of Part I: Description of Plan Development 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

 

Requirement  Response Comments  Action 

Did the college change the college 
equity plan? 

Select one.   

If yes, applicable updates provided? Select one.   

 

 
 

Part II. Policies and Procedures that Prohibit Discrimination 
 

This section relates to processes used to ensure that certain policies and procedures are current, 
accurate, in compliance and available to all students, employees and applicants as required by statute.  
 
A) Has the governing board updated the college’s approved and adopted policy of nondiscrimination? 
Make a selection: No If yes, provide the following applicable updates. 
 

Date of revision: Click here to enter text. 
Description of the revision: Click here to enter text. 
Web link(s) to document the revision: Click here to enter text. 

 
B) Has the college updated the procedures used to notify staff, students, applicants for employment and 
admission, collective bargaining units and the general public of this policy? Make a selection: No If yes, 
provide updated information. 

 
Response: Click here to enter text. 

 
C) Has the college changed the person(s) designated to coordinate the college’s compliance with section 
1000.05, F.S.; Rule 6A-19.009-.010, F.A.C.; Title IX; Section 504; or Title II? Make a selection: Yes If yes, 
provide the following applicable information for each updated contact. 

Name/title: Paul Berkle, Equity Officer/Kenisha Roney, ADA Coordinator 

                                                                     40



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

5 

Phone number: Paul Berkle: 941-752-5599/ Kenish Roney: 941-752-5323 
Address: 5840 26th Street West., Bradenton, FL 34207 (both) 
Email address: Paul Berkle: berklep@scf.edu/Kenisha Roney: roneyk@scf.edu 
Is this contact’s information available in the regular notice of nondiscrimination? 
Make a selection: Yes 

D) Has the college updated the grievance or complaint procedures for use by students, applicants and
employees who allege discrimination? Make a selection: Yes If yes, provide the following applicable
updates.

Date of revision: 3-3-2022 
Description of the revision: The College has archived a complex procedure that formerly 
encompassed Title IX, nondiscrimination, and corresponding grievance process, in favor of two 
procedures. These new procedures remain in compliance with all rules and regulations; 
however, they are more understandable, manageable for the reader and all updates to position 
titles and offices have been completed 
Web link(s) to document the revision: 
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.01%20Prohibited%20Harassment%20and%
20Nondiscrimination.pdf and 
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.02%20Sexual%20Misconduct.Sexual%20Ha
rassment.pdf 

E) Grievance procedures should address the following, at a minimum, as required under Rule 6A-
19.010(h), F.A.C. Confirm if the college is meeting these requirements.

1) Notifications of these procedures are placed in prominent and common information sources.
Make a selection: Yes

2) Procedure(s) are designed to encourage prompt and equitable resolution of student, employee
and applicant complaints, but do not prohibit individuals from seeking redress from other
available sources. Make a selection: Yes

3) Procedures prohibit retaliation against any person filing a complaint alleging discrimination or
any person alleged to have committed discrimination. Make a selection: Yes

If no, provide the college’s plan for compliance. 

Response: Click here to enter text. 

F) Have there been any revisions to nondiscrimination policies or procedures pertaining to:

Title IX? Yes 

Title II? No 

Section 504? No 

                                                                     41

mailto:berklep@scf.edu/Kenisha
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.01%20Prohibited%20Harassment%20and%20Nondiscrimination.pdf
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.01%20Prohibited%20Harassment%20and%20Nondiscrimination.pdf
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.02%20Sexual%20Misconduct.Sexual%20Harassment.pdf
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.02%20Sexual%20Misconduct.Sexual%20Harassment.pdf


College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

6 
 

Nondiscrimination policies or procedures pertaining to disability 
services, including Rule 6A-10.041, F.A.C., that addresses course 
substitution requirements? 

No 

Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome/Human 
Immunodeficiency Virus (AIDS/HIV) Infectious Disease? 

No 

Other policies or procedures related to civil rights or 
nondiscrimination? 

Yes 

 
  

                                                                     42



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

7 

If yes, address the following for any identified policies or procedures. 

Name of the policy and/or procedure(s): 2.44.01 Prohibited Harassment and Nondiscrimination 
(Non Sexual Misconduct/Harassment) and 2.44.02 Sexual Misconduct/Sexual Harassment 

Date of revision: 3-3-2022 
Description of the revision: The College has archived a complex procedure that formerly 
encompassed Title IX, nondiscrimination, and corresponding grievance processes, in favor of 
two procedures. These new procedures remain in compliance with all rules and regulations; 
however, they are more understandable, manageable for the reader and all updates to position 
titles and offices have been completed 
Web link(s) to document the revision: 
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.01%20Prohibited%20Harassment%20and%
20Nondiscrimination.pdf and 
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.02%20Sexual%20Misconduct.Sexual%20Ha
rassment.pdf 

Review of Part II: Policies and Procedures that Prohibit Discrimination 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

Have there been any updates to the 
college’s policy of nondiscrimination 
adopted by the governing board? 

Select one. 

If yes, applicable updates provided? Select one. 

Have there been any updates to the 
procedures utilized to notify staff, 
students, applicants for employment 
and admission, collective bargaining 
units and the general public of this 
policy? 

Select one. 

If yes, applicable updates provided? Select one. 

Have there been any updates to 
person(s) designated to coordinate the 
college’s compliance with section 
1000.05, F.S.; Rules 6A-19.009-.010, 
F.A.C.; Title IX; Section 504; or Title II? 

Select one. 

If yes, applicable updates provided? Select one. 

Have there been any updates to the 
college’s grievance or complaint 
procedures for use by students, 
applicants and employees who allege 
discrimination? 

Select one. 

If yes, applicable updates provided? Select one. 

Grievance procedures should address 
the following at a minimum as required 
under Rule 6A-19.010(h), F.A.C. 

- - -

                                                                     43

https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.01%20Prohibited%20Harassment%20and%20Nondiscrimination.pdf
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.01%20Prohibited%20Harassment%20and%20Nondiscrimination.pdf
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.02%20Sexual%20Misconduct.Sexual%20Harassment.pdf
https://www.scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/2.44.02%20Sexual%20Misconduct.Sexual%20Harassment.pdf


College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

8 
 

Requirement  Response Comments  Action 

Notifications of these procedures 
are placed in prominent and 
common information sources. 

Select one.   

Procedure(s) are designed to 
encourage prompt and equitable 
resolution of student, employee 
and applicant complaints, but do 
not prohibit individuals from 
seeking redress from other 
available sources. 

Select one.   

Procedures prohibit retaliation 
against any person filing a 
complaint alleging discrimination or 
any person alleged to have 
committed discrimination. 

Select one.   

If no, is a plan for compliance 
provided? 

Select one.   

 

 
 

Part III. College Employment Equity Accountability Plan 
 

Section 1012.86, F.S., Florida College System institution employment equity accountability program, 
requires that each college include in its annual equity update a plan for increasing the representation of 
women and minorities in senior-level positions, full-time faculty positions and full-time faculty positions 
who have attained continuing contract status. The plan must include specific, measurable goals and 
objectives, specific strategies and timelines for accomplishing these goals and objectives and 
comparable national standards as provided by the Florida Department of Education.  
 

A. Data, Analysis and Benchmarks 

DFC provides colleges with employment data for the last three fall terms to evaluate employment trends 
for females and minorities in senior-level positions (also referred to as Executive/Administrative/ 
Managerial or EAM positions), full-time instructional staff and full-time instructional staff with 
continuing contract status. DFC also provides colleges with student enrollment percentages by race and 
gender to be used as the benchmark for setting employment goals, as colleges seek to reflect their 
student demographics in their employment. 
 
College Full-Time Executive/Administrative/Managerial Staff  
Informed by the EMP-EAM tab, complete the following table to analyze the college’s attainment of 
annual goals and long-range goals for increasing the number of women and minorities in EAM positions.  

 

                                                                     44



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

9 
 

  

2020-21 
Reporting Year 
College Student 

Population  
(%) 

EAM 
Actuals  

(%) 
Fall 2020 

EAM 
Actuals  

(%) 
Fall 2021 

EAM Stated 
Goals (%) 
Fall 2021 

EAM  
Goal 
Met 
(Yes/
No) 

EAM Goals for 
Fall 2022 

Black Female 6.8% 5.9% 5.9% 

Focus on 
increasing the 

number of 
black females 

in EAM 
positions to at 
least meet the 

student 
population 

percent. No 

Achieve 
equivalent or 

higher 
percentage of 

EAM compared 
to student 
population 

percentage. 

Black Male 3.4% 5.9% 5.9% 

Continue goal 
to increase 
Black male 

EAM 
representation Yes 

Continue goal 
to increase 
Black male 

EAM 
representation 

Hispanic Female 14.9% 0.0% 0.0% 

Continue goal 
to increase 

Hispanic 
female EAM 

representation No 

Continue goal 
to increase 

Hispanic 
female EAM 

representation 

Hispanic Male 8.1% 2.9% 0.0% 

Continue goal 
to increase 

Hispanic male 
EAM 

representation No 

Continue goal 
to increase 

Hispanic male 
EAM 

representation 

Other Minorities 
Female 3.6% 8.8% 11.8% 

No goal 
needed; 

however, SCF 
will continue to 

focus on 
increasing 

other minority 
female EAM 

representation Yes 

No goal 
needed; 

however, SCF 
will continue to 

focus on 
increasing 

other minority 
female EAM 

representation 

Other Minorities Male 2.1% 0.0% 0.0% 

Continue goal 
to increase 

other minority 
male EAM 

representation No 

Continue goal 
to increase 

other minority 
male EAM 

representation 

White Female 39.1% 44.1% 44.1% 
No goal 

needed; Yes 
No goal 

needed; 

                                                                     45



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

10 
 

  

2020-21 
Reporting Year 
College Student 

Population  
(%) 

EAM 
Actuals  

(%) 
Fall 2020 

EAM 
Actuals  

(%) 
Fall 2021 

EAM Stated 
Goals (%) 
Fall 2021 

EAM  
Goal 
Met 
(Yes/
No) 

EAM Goals for 
Fall 2022 

however, SCF 
will continue to 

focus on 
increasing 

white female 
representation 

however, SCF 
will continue to 

focus on 
maintaining  

white female 
representation 

White Male 22% 32.4% 32.4% 

No goal 
needed; 

however, SCF 
will continue to 

focus on 
increasing 

white male 
representation Yes 

No goal 
needed; 

however, SCF 
will continue to 

focus on 
increasing 

white male 
representation 

Total Female 64.4% 58.8% 61.8% 

While 
improvement 

has been 
made, SCF will 

continue its 
goal to 

increase total 
female 

representation Yes 

While 
improvement 

has been 
made, SCF will 

continue its 
goal to 

increase total 
female 

representation 

Total Male 35.6% 41.2% 38.2% 

No goal 
needed; 

however, SCF 
will continue to 

focus on 
increasing total 

male EAM 
representation Yes 

No goal is 
needed for this 

category 

 
Describe and evaluate strategies for addressing underrepresentation in EAM positions. 
 
Response: Compared to student population benchmark, we met or exceeded in the following 
categories for EAM: Black Males, Other Minority Females, White Females, White Males, Total Males 
 
Our strategies used for addressing underrepresentation in other areas include the following: 
 - Encourage employees to represent the College in our diverse community as ambassadors to our 
College, particularly representing our diversity initiatives. This helps to spread the College name and 
its resources. Faculty can continue to document their efforts in their promotion binder to earn credit 

                                                                     46



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

11 

towards promotion. 

- Increasing a diverse usage of job advertising boards and social media campaigns in an effort to
extend our employment opportunities to a broader, more diverse audience. In the past year, and
several years, we believe this activity has resulted in a growing number of diverse candidates that
have been interviewed. We have invested in various job boards such as HigherEd Diversity to expand
our reach for employment.

- Utilize trained diversity representatives on each search committee for designated positions. Our HR
Department works closely with the diversity representative on each search committee to assure
minority representation in applicant pools and interview levels. We continue to train more individuals
to be diversity representatives. We also periodically analyze our applicant pools to determine diverse
candidacy and inclusiveness.

- Growth and emphasis of such organizations as Diversity / Multicultural Awareness Committee
(DMAC) and Embracing our Differences. The goals of these organizations is to educate and increase
diversity awareness on campus and collaborate with the college community and surrounding
community, bringing events to the campus to help support its goals. LGBTQ+ organizations have
grown, including the Rainbow Alliance Club and Xenos – a club that strives for inclusion.

- Strengthening partnerships with local community organizations such as Florida Career Source, Latin
Chamber of Commerce, Manasota Black Chamber of Commerce, NAACP and other local colleges.

- The role of Director, Diversity and Inclusion was created in July of 2020 and continues to expand its
reach and influence across the college and the local community.

- Employee demographic dashboard continues to be updated and utilized to provide college
leadership with regular updates on race and gender demographics of the college employees compared
against student race and gender data, broken out by each division at the College.

College Full-Time Instructional Staff 
Informed by the EMP-INSTRUCTIONAL tab, complete the following table to analyze the college’s 
attainment of annual goals and long-range goals for increasing the number of women and minorities in 
full-time instructional positions.  

2020-21 Reporting 
Year College 

Student 
Population 

(%) 

INST 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2020 

INST 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 

2021 

INST Stated 
Goals (%) 
Fall 2021 

INST 
Goal 
Met 

(Yes/No
) 

INST Goals for 
Fall 2022 

Black Female 6.8% 1.5% 1.5% 

Continue goal 

to increase 

Black Female 

representation 
No 

Increase black 
female 

representation, 
moving closer to 

student 
population % 

                                                                     47



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

12 

2020-21 Reporting 
Year College 

Student 
Population 

(%) 

INST 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2020 

INST 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 

2021 

INST Stated 
Goals (%) 
Fall 2021 

INST 
Goal 
Met 

(Yes/No
) 

INST Goals for 
Fall 2022 

Black Male 3.4% 2.2% 3.8% 

Continue goal 

to increase 

Black Male 

representation 
Yes 

No goal needed; 
however, 

continue to 
increase black 

male 
representation 

Hispanic Female 14.9% 1.5% 0.8% 

Continue goal 

to increase 

Hispanic 

Female 

representation 
No 

Increase 
Hispanic female 
representation, 

moving closer to 
student 

population % 

Hispanic Male 8.1% 3.0% 3.0% 

Continue goal 

to increase 

Hispanic Male 

representation 
No 

Increase 
Hispanic male 

representation, 
moving closer to 

student 
population % 

Other Minorities 
Female 3.6% 0.0% 0.0% 

Continue goal 

to increase 

Other 

Minorities 

Female 

representation 
No 

Increase Other 
minority female 
representation, 

moving closer to 
student 

population % 

Other Minorities 
Male 2.1% 3.0% 3.0% 

No goal 

needed, 

however, SCF 

will continue to 

focus on 

increasing 

Other minority 

male 

representation. 
No 

Increase Other 
minority male 

representation, 
moving closer to 

student 
population % 

White Female 39.1% 53.7% 53.4% 

No goal 

needed, 

however, SCF 

will continue to 

focus on No 

No goal needed; 
however, SCF 

will continue to 
maintain the 

overall female 
population 

                                                                     48



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

13 
 

  

2020-21 Reporting 
Year College 

Student 
Population  

(%) 

INST 
Actuals  

(%) 
Fall 2020 

INST 
Actuals  

(%) 
Fall 

2021 

INST Stated 
Goals (%) 
Fall 2021 

INST 
Goal 
Met 

(Yes/No
) 

INST Goals for 
Fall 2022 

increasing 

White female 

representation. 

White Male 22.0% 35.1% 34.6% 

No goal 

needed, 

however, SCF 

will continue to 

focus on 

increasing 

White male 

representation. 
No 

No goal is 
needed for this 

category, but 
SCF will 

continue to 
strive to align 
with student 
population % 

Total Female 64.4% 56.7% 55.6% 

Continue goal 

to increase 

Total female 

representation. 
No 

Continue goal to 
increase total 

female 
representation, 

moving closer to 
student 

population % 

Total Male 35.6% 43.4% 44.4% 

No goal 

needed, 

however, SCF 

will continue to 

focus on 

increasing total 

male 

representation. 
Yes 

No goal is 
needed for this 

category, but 
SCF will 

continue to 
strive to align 
with student 
population % 

 
 

 

Describe and evaluate strategies for addressing underrepresentation in full-time instructional positions. 

 
Response: Compared to student population benchmark, we met or exceeded in the following 
categories for College Full-Time Instructional Staff: Black Males, Other Minority Males, White Female, 
White Male, Total Males. 
 
Our strategies used for addressing underrepresentation in other areas include the following: 
 - Encourage employees to represent the College in our diverse community as ambassadors to our 
College, particularly representing our diversity initiatives. This helps to spread the College name and 

                                                                     49



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

14 

its resources. Faculty can continue to document their efforts in their promotion binder to earn credit 
towards promotion. 

- Increasing a diverse usage of job advertising boards and social media campaigns in an effort to
extend our employment opportunities to a broader, more diverse audience. In the past year, and
several years, we believe this activity has resulted in a growing number of diverse candidates that
have been interviewed. We have invested in various job boards such as HigherEd Diversity to expand
our reach for employment.

- Utilize trained diversity representatives on each search committee for designated positions. Our HR
Department works closely with the diversity representative on each search committee to assure
minority representation in applicant pools and interview levels. We continue to train more individuals
to be diversity representatives. We also periodically analyze our applicant pools to determine diverse
candidacy and inclusiveness.

- Growth and emphasis of such organizations as Diversity / Multicultural Awareness Committee
(DMAC) and Embracing our Differences. The goals of these organizations is to educate and increase
diversity awareness on campus and collaborate with the college community and surrounding
community, bringing events to the campus to help support its goals. LGBTQ+ organizations have
grown, including the Rainbow Alliance Club and Xenos – a club that strives for inclusion.

- Strengthening partnerships with local community organizations such as Florida Career Source, Latin
Chamber of Commerce, Manasota Black Chamber of Commerce, NAACP and other local colleges.

- The role of Director, Diversity and Inclusion was created in July of 2020 and continues to expand its
reach and influence across the college and the local community.

- Employee demographic dashboard continues to be updated and utilized to provide college
leadership with regular updates on race and gender demographics of the college employees compared
against student race and gender data, broken out by each division at the College.

College Full-Time Instructional Staff with Continuing Contract  
Informed by the EMP-CONTINUING CONTRACT tab, complete the following table to analyze the college’s 
attainment of annual goals and long-range goals for increasing the number of women and minorities in 
full-time instructional staff with continuing contract positions.  

2020-21 
Reporting 

Year 
College 
Student 

Populatio
n 

(%) 

INST-
CONT 

Actuals 
(%) 

Fall 2020 

INST-
CONT 

Actuals 
(%) 

Fall 2021 

INST-CONT Stated 
Goals (%) 
Fall 2021 

INST-
CONT 
Goal 
Met 

(Yes/No
) 

INST-CONT Goals for 
Fall 2022 

Black Female 6.8% 2.5% 2.5% 
Continue goal to 

increase Black No 
Increase black female 

representation, 

                                                                     50



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

15 

2020-21 
Reporting 

Year 
College 
Student 

Populatio
n 

(%) 

INST-
CONT 

Actuals 
(%) 

Fall 2020 

INST-
CONT 

Actuals 
(%) 

Fall 2021 

INST-CONT Stated 
Goals (%) 
Fall 2021 

INST-
CONT 
Goal 
Met 

(Yes/No
) 

INST-CONT Goals for 
Fall 2022 

Female 
representation 

moving closer to 
student population % 

Black Male 3.4% 2.5% 2.5% 

Continue goal to 
increase Black Male 

representation No 

Increase black male 
representation, 

moving closer to 
student population % 

Hispanic Female 14.9% 2.5% 1.3% 

Continue goal to 
increase Hispanic 

Female 
representation No 

Increase Hispanic 
female 

representation, 
moving closer to 

student population % 

Hispanic Male 8.1% 2.5% 3.8% 

Continue goal to 
increase Hispanic 

Male representation Yes 

Increase Hispanic 
male representation, 

moving closer to 
student population % 

Other Minorities 
Female 3.6% 0.0% 0.0% 

Continue goal to 
increase Other 

Minorities Female 
representation No 

Increase Other 
minority female 
representation, 

moving closer to 
student population % 

Other Minorities 
Male 2.1% 3.7% 3.8% 

No goal needed, 
however, SCF will 

continue to focus on 
increasing Other 
Minorities Male 
representation Yes 

No goal is needed; 
however, SCF will 

look to continue 
increase other 
minority male 

representation. 

White Female 39.1% 49.4% 50.6% 

No goal needed, 
however, SCF will 

continue to focus on 
increasing female 

representation. Yes 

No goal needed; 
however, SCF will 

continue to push to 
increase the overall 

female population 

White Male 22.0% 37.0% 35.4% 

Continue goal to 
increase white male 

representation. No 

No goal is needed for 
this category, but SCF 
will continue to strive 
to align with student 

population % 

Total Female 64.4% 54.3% 54.4% 
While improvement 
has been made, SCF Yes 

Continue goal to 
increase total female 

                                                                     51



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

16 
 

  

2020-21 
Reporting 

Year 
College 
Student 

Populatio
n  

(%) 

INST-
CONT 

Actuals  
(%) 

Fall 2020 

INST-
CONT 

Actuals  
(%) 

Fall 2021 

INST-CONT Stated 
Goals (%) 
Fall 2021 

INST-
CONT 
Goal 
Met 

(Yes/No
) 

INST-CONT Goals for 
Fall 2022 

will continue goal to 
increase total female 

representation. 

representation, 
moving closer to 

student population % 

Total Male 35.6% 45.7% 45.6% 

No goal needed; 
however, SCF will 

continue to focus on 
increasing total male 

representation. No 

No goal is needed for 
this category, but SCF 
will continue to strive 
to align with student 

population % 

 
 
 
 
Describe and evaluate strategies for addressing underrepresentation in full-time instructional positions 

with continued contract. 

Response: Compared to student population benchmark, we met or exceeded in the following 
categories for College Full-Time Instructional Staff with Continuing Contract: Other Minority Male, 
White Females, White Males, Total Males. 
 
Our strategies used for addressing underrepresentation in other areas include the following: 
 - Encourage employees to represent the College in our diverse community as ambassadors to our 
College, particularly representing our diversity initiatives. This helps to spread the College name and 
its resources. Faculty can continue to document their efforts in their promotion binder to earn credit 
towards promotion. 
 
- Increasing a diverse usage of job advertising boards and social media campaigns in an effort to 
extend our employment opportunities to a broader, more diverse audience. In the past year, and 
several years, we believe this activity has resulted in a growing number of diverse candidates that 
have been interviewed. We have invested in various job boards such as HigherEd Diversity to expand 
our reach for employment. 
 
- Utilize trained diversity representatives on each search committee for designated positions. Our HR 
Department works closely with the diversity representative on each search committee to assure 
minority representation in applicant pools and interview levels. We continue to train more individuals 
to be diversity representatives. We also periodically analyze our applicant pools to determine diverse 
candidacy and inclusiveness. 
 
- Growth and emphasis of such organizations as Diversity / Multicultural Awareness Committee 
(DMAC) and Embracing our Differences. The goals of these organizations is to educate and increase 

                                                                     52



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

17 

diversity awareness on campus and collaborate with the college community and surrounding 
community, bringing events to the campus to help support its goals. LGBTQ+ organizations have 
grown, including the Rainbow Alliance Club and Xenos – a club that strives for inclusion. 

- Strengthening partnerships with local community organizations such as Florida Career Source, Latin
Chamber of Commerce, Manasota Black Chamber of Commerce, NAACP and other local colleges.

New Barriers (Optional) 
Are there new barriers affecting the successful recruitment and/or retention of females and/or 
minorities in any employment category? 

Response: No new barriers 

Review of Part III (A): Attainment of Annual Goals 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

Does the report include an analysis and 
assessment of annual and long-range 
goals for increasing women and 
minorities in: 

- - - 

EAM positions? Select one. 

Full-time instructional positions? Select one. 

Full-time with continuing contract 
instructional positions? 

Select one. 

Does the report identify any new 
barriers affecting the recruitment and 
retention of females and/or minorities? 

Select one. 

B. Evaluations of Employment Practices – Evaluations of Key Personnel and Presidents
1) Provide a summary of the results of the evaluation of department chairpersons, deans, provosts and
vice presidents in achieving employment accountability goals. The summary should also briefly describe
the remedial steps to be taken when staff evaluations yield unsatisfactory progress toward meeting
intended goals.

Response: Senior leadership at the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota are evaluated annually 
for "Embracing Differences in Others". This competency includes: "Demonstrates an awareness of, and 
sensitivity to, the needs and concerns of others and works well with those from differing backgrounds 
and experiences. Fosters an inclusive environment and promotes equal and fair treatment for all."   

Results for this competency for the institutional Provost and Vice Presidents for the most recent 
evaluation cycles are “On Target” for this competency. 

                                                                     53



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

18 

SCF's Associate Provost and Deans are evaluated annually for the competencies of “Respectful" as well 
as “Embracing Differences in Others”. These competencies include: "Demonstrates concern for others 
and is empathetic and caring," and “Demonstrates an awareness of, and sensitivity to, the needs and 
concerns of others and works well with those from differing backgrounds and experiences. Fosters an 
inclusive environment and promotes equal and fair treatment for all," respectively. 

Results for these competencies for the Associate Provost and Deans were either meets of exceeds 
expectations. 

SCF's Department Chairs are evaluated annually for the competency "Contributions to Department, 
Division and College". This competency includes: “Adheres to Code of Ethical Behavior and College Rules 
and Procedures". 

Results for this competency for the Department Chairs were either meets or exceeds expectations. 

2) Provide a summary of the college’s board of trustees’ annual evaluation of the performance of the
president in achieving the annual and long-term goals and objectives of the employment equity plan.

Response: SCF President Dr. Probstfeld’s most recent annual evaluation is attached on the following 
pages. Part of this annual review process include the BOT’s review of equity goals, implementation of 
those goals and progress toward the achievement of those goals 

3) What is the date of the president’s most recent evaluation?

Response: SCF President Dr. Probstfeld was most recently evaluated on May 25, 2021 

                                                                     54



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

19 
 

 

                                                                     55



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

20 

                                                                     56



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

21 

                                                                     57



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

22 

Review of Part III (B): Evaluations of Employment Practices 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

Does the report include a summary of 
the results of the evaluation of 
department chairpersons, deans, 
provosts and vice presidents in 
achieving employment accountability 
goals? 

Select one. 

Does the summary describe the 
remedial steps to be taken when staff 
evaluations yield unsatisfactory 
progress toward meeting intended 
goals? 

Select one. 

Does the report include a summary of 
the results of the annual evaluation of 
the college president in achieving the 
annual and long-term goals and 
objectives? 

Select one. 

Does the report include the date of the 
most recent presidential evaluation? 

Select one. 

C. Additional Requirements
The college should complete the following related to additional processes required by section 1012.86,
F.S.

1) The college maintains diversity and balance in the gender and ethnic composition of the selection
committee for each vacancy. Make a selection: Yes
Include a brief description of guidelines used for ensuring balanced and diverse membership on
selection and review committees.

Response: SCF maintains selection committee guidelines and appoints a diversity representative to each 
committee, of which he/she is an active member, in each search. The committee chair works with 
Human Resources and the appropriate vice president to determine the appropriate committee 
structure. Together, we are aware of the diversity as it relates to gender, race, age, and departmental 
composition on the review committees. HR appoints the diversity representative that will assure equal 
opportunity throughout the screening and interview process. 

2) Briefly describe the process used to grant continuing contracts.

                                                                     58



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

23 

Response: Faculty are eligible to apply for continuing contract in either their 5th, 6th or 7th year of 
employment. Along with that application, faculty submit a portfolio that documents their teaching 
effectiveness (performance appraisals, student evaluations, course materials, etc.), their professional 
development, and their service to the College (department, division, college or community). This 
portfolio is reviewed by faculty member’s immediate supervisor, an administrator (typically an assistant 
dean/dean), the executive vice president/provost, and the president. If approved, the president then 
makes a recommendation to the BOT (who signals their approval or disapproval). 

3) Briefly describe the process used to annually apprise each eligible faculty member of progress toward
attainment of continuing contract status.

Response: Each faculty member is evaluated on an annual basis and included on this evaluation 
instrument is a section devoted to supervisor comments as they relate to the status of those who are on 
track to apply for continuing contract. Moreover, the appraisal instrument includes sections devoted to 
exactly those items required in the portfolio described above: teaching effectiveness, professional 
development, and service to the College 

4) Briefly describe the college’s budgetary incentive plan to support and ensure the attainment of
employment equity accountability goals. Include how resources will be allocated to support the
implementation of strategies and the achievement of goals in a timely manner.

Response: The College funds employment initiatives supporting diverse recruiting tactics, such as the 
utilization of diversity-centric job boards and job fairs. Additionally, funding is provided to diversity-
driven committees and clubs within the college community. The college provides faculty professional 
development funds and tuition reimbursement programs for continuing education and in-service 
training, in addition to providing faculty professional development days for further training. Faculty also 
contribute to the college through participation in college committees and community organizations, 
which is important to the evaluation process. 

5) Salary Information: In the following table, include the salary ranges in which new hires were
employed compared to the salary ranges for employees with comparable experience and qualifications
as required in section 1012.86(2)(b)(5), F.S. Add additional rows if needed.

Note: Salary information is requested only for new hires. New hire information can be found in your Fall 
Staff Survey IPEDS report. Race and gender information are not required; however, the college may 
choose to include additional information for purposes of diversity analysis. 

Job 
Classification 

# of 
New 

Hires* 

New Hires* # of Existing Existing Employee* 

Salary Range 
Employee(s) 

with 
Salary Range 

                                                                     59



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

24 

Comparable 
Experience 

Row 1 211 7 $39,000 - $53,000 11 $37,111 - $58,635 

Row 2 212 7 $45,452 - $57,000 31 $41,453 - $65,495 

Row 3 213 1 $62,000 13 $46,303 - $73,159 

Row 4 214 4 $75,000 - $87,000 10 $51,720 - $81,718 

Row 5 215 1 $87,000 9 $57,771 - $91,278 

Row 6 217 2 $85,000 - $95,000 7 $72,078 - $113,884 

Row 7 220 1 $140,000 2 $107,592 - $169,995 

Row 8 A2 1 $40,904 18 $38,981 - $44,211 

Row 9 A3 3 $48,500 - $50,180 29 $45,854 - $51,737 

Row 10 A5 1 $53,665 41 $62,402 - $79,450 

Row 11 A6 4 $61,894 - $66,313 11 $53,665 - $91,943 

Row 12 C4 1 $71,937 2 $73,658 - $82,621 

*IPEDS definition of New Hires: Includes full-time permanent new hires on the payroll of the institution between
November 1, 2020, and October 31, 2021, either for the first time (new to the institution) or after a break in service
and who are still on the payroll of the institution as November 1, 2020.

Review of Part III(C): Additional Requirements 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

Does the report include a brief 
description of guidelines used for 
ensuring balanced and diverse 
membership on selection and review 
committees? 

Select one. 

Does the report include a description of 
the process used to grant continuing 
contracts? 

Select one. 

Does the report include a description of 
the process used to annually apprise 
each eligible faculty member of 
progress toward attainment of 
continuing contract status? 

Select one. 

Has the college developed a budgetary 
incentive plan to support and ensure 

Select one. 

                                                                     60



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

25 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

attainment of the goals developed 
pursuant to section 1012.86, F.S.? 

Did the college include a summary 
of the incentive plan? 

Select one. 

Did the summary include strategic 
resource allocation? 

Select one. 

Does the report include a comparison 
of the salary ranges of new hires to 
salary ranges for employees with 
comparable experience and 
qualifications? 

Select one. 

                                                                     61



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

26 

Part IV. Strategies to Overcome Underrepresentation of Students 

Student Enrollments 
Colleges will continue to examine data trends, using the ENROLLMENT tab, in the representation of 
students by race, ethnicity, gender, students with limited English-language proficiency (LEP) skills and 
students with disabilities (DIS) (self-reported) for first-time-in-college (FTIC) and overall enrollment. 
Based on goals from previous equity reports, identify areas where goals (number of enrollments) set by 
the college last year were achieved and set goals for 2021-22 reporting year. 

Enrollments 

FTIC Overall Enrollments 

2020-21 
Goals  

2020-21 
Goals 

Achieved 
(Yes/No) 

2021-22 
Goals 

2020-21 
Goals  

2020-21 
Goals 

Achieved 
(Yes/No) 

2021-22 
Goals 

Black 303 186 (No) 180 1210 1004 (No) 900 

Hispanic 627 517 (No) 500 2315 2267 (No) 2500 

Other Minorities 167 90 (No) 92 681 572 (No) 500 

White 1148 1033 (No) 1000 6855 6031 (No) 6000 

Female 1243 1070 (No) 1000 6648 6355 (No) 6000 

Male 982 756 (No) 700 4036 3515 (No) 3100 

LEP 9 10 194 (?) 200 

DIS  97 100 578 (?) 600 

Colleges should continue to assess, modify and/or develop new methods and strategies for 
accomplishing the established goals that have not been achieved based on goals set in the previous 
year.  

The college is achieving all goals: No If no, provide: 

An evaluation of each of the methods and strategies developed to increase student enrollments 
from underrepresented groups.  

Response: The college’s plan for 2020 - 2021 included methods and strategies to increase 
student enrollment from underrepresented groups. Strategies implemented include Career and 
College Planning: continuously assist students to create, chart, and cultivate educational and 
career goals, coordinate and facilitate in-person and online workshops, leverage academic 
progress data during a term to identify and provide outreach for struggling students, assisting 
students with Degree Works auditing system. Admissions continue to enhance the 
communications plan that includes various recruiting touch points: email, texting, print. 
Implementation of virtual admissions and recruitment appointments. Implementation of virtual 
orientation that is interactive and promotes student success. Implementations of new social 
media campaigns. Financial aid continues to partner with State and Regional organizations to 

                                                                     62



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

27 

promote FAFSA information for students and parents. College Reach-Out Program continues its 
efforts to connect underrepresented populations to the college with 6th through 12th-grade 
students at local middle and high schools. Student participants in the CROP are given an 
opportunity to participate in the Summer Bridge Program, which is designed to increase high 
school seniors to enroll in postsecondary education and increase the likelihood of their success 
and more.  

New methods and strategies, if applicable. 

Response: See table below 

New Methods and Strategies Black Hispanic Other 
Minorities 

White Male Female 

College and Career Planning: 

Assigned Success Coaching continues to provide 
students with the opportunity to build a rapport 
with their Coaches.  The process is continually 
evaluated and refined. The Coaches are there to 
assist students to create, chart, and cultivate 
their educational and career goals. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Success Coaches continue to coordinate and 
facilitate in-person and online workshops and 
helpful presentations designed to teach students 
how to read and understand the degree auditing 
system Degree Works, read Degree Works 
course plans, understanding the upper-division 
transfer process, and how to register for classes.  

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

College and Career Success provides weekly 
coverage on our Lakewood Ranch campus by 
rotating coaches who are assigned to the 
campus cohorts. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Success Coaches leverage academic progress 
data during a term to identify and provide 
outreach to students who are struggling 
academically. Support is coordinated through 
the College and Career Success dept, tutoring, 
library services, student support services, and 
faculty. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

                                                                     63



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

28 

In addition to assisting all students with career 
readiness while encouraging them to engage in 
opportunities and activities that strengthen the 
identified ‘NACE Competencies’, and the 
development of career readiness, such as 
resume/cover letter and interview preparation, 
College and Career Success has partnered with 
Academic Affairs, and Workforce 
Development/Life-Long learning to  provide an 
annual series of career readiness workshops and 
services. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

College and Career Success continues to 
collaborate with Workforce Development to 
provide career exploration, resume and 
interview skill development, internships, and 
direct access to partnering organizations for 
potential student employment. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

College and Career Success, in partnership with 
the college’s dedicated Retention Team, 
strategically plan course presentations across 
our gateway course during each term. The 
presentations focus on connecting with a success 
coach, Degree Works, degree planning, and ways 
to pay for courses. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Student Completions 
This year’s report evaluates completions of 
Associate in Arts (A.A.) degrees, Associate in 
Science/Associate in Applied Science (A.S./A.A.S.) 
degrees, certificates, and baccalaureate degrees, 
as documented in the COMPLETION tab. Based 
on goals from previous equity reports, identify 
areas where goals (number of degree/certificate 
completions) set by the college last year were 
achieved and set goals for 2020-21. Certificates 
include College Credit Certificates (CCC); Career 
Certificates (CC); Applied Technology Diplomas 
(ATD); Education Preparation Institution 
Certificates (EPI); Certificates of 
Professional Preparation (CPP); Apprenticeship 
Programs (APPR); and Advanced Technical 
Certificates (ATC). 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Admissions: 

                                                                     64



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

29 
 

Continuation and enhanced comprehensive 
communication plan to include a variety of 
recruitment touch points.  The plan includes 
email, call, texting campaigns, and print pieces. 
The comprehensive plan provides relevant and 
timely information to assist with a smooth 
transition to SCF. 
 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Continuation of virtual admissions and 
recruitment appointments for prospective 
students, in addition to our general recruitment 
high school visits and small group presentations. 
 
 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Continuation of virtual recruitment events. 
Events allow parents and students to easily 
access information on a variety of topics, 
including information on our programs, SCF 
resources, the admissions process, and more. 
 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Admissions continues to offer an online 
orientation using a new platform to meet the 
needs of students not able to come to campus. 
The new format is interactive and covers all 
areas to promote student success. 
 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Admissions’ implementation of new social media 
and ongoing campaigns to meet and engage 
prospective students, parents, and counselors on 
platforms they are already actively using. 
Allowing us to provide content that is relevant 
and timely, based on their needs. 
 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

The A.A. Course Schedule Guide, designed to 
streamline registration at orientation, continues 
to provide a sample class schedule with first 
semester courses without pre-requisites. The 
guide continues to help to make registration and 
course selection seamless for new students. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Continuation of the High School Presentation 
Portfolio: The portfolio provides a platform to 
create custom schedules to fit the unique needs 
of each school and their students using a 
concierge approach to suggest an annual SCF visit 
schedule. Newly added to the portfolio are SCF 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

                                                                     65



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

30 

admit days at the schools where the application 
fee is waived for the event. 

To enhance in-person orientation, we've changed 
the current rolling calendar to include larger 
guest-friendly options to accommodate Gen Z 
students who prefer to bring guests. Text 
reminders for orientation increasing student turn 
out. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

In addition to virtual and in-person 
morning/afternoon orientations, evening 
sessions were added for non-traditional students 
to complete an in-person orientation in the 
evening. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Continuation and enhanced comprehensive 
communication plan to include a variety of 
recruitment touch points.  The plan includes 
email, call, texting campaigns, and print pieces. 
The comprehensive plan provides relevant and 
timely information to assist with a smooth 
transition to SCF. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Student Completions 
This year’s report evaluates completions of 
Associate in Arts (A.A.) degrees, Associate in 
Science/Associate in Applied Science (A.S./A.A.S.) 
degrees, certificates, and baccalaureate degrees, 
as documented in the COMPLETION tab. Based 
on goals from previous equity reports, identify 
areas where goals (number of degree/certificate 
completions) set by the college last year were 
achieved and set goals for 2020-21. Certificates 
include College Credit Certificates (CCC); Career 
Certificates (CC); Applied Technology Diplomas 
(ATD); Education Preparation Institution 
Certificates (EPI); Certificates of 
Professional Preparation (CPP); Apprenticeship 
Programs (APPR); and Advanced Technical 
Certificates (ATC). 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Financial Aid: 

Financial Aid continues in partnership with State 
and Regional organizations to promote financial 
aid and FAFSA information to students and 
parents. Collaborations include, but are not 
limited to, Director of Outreach for the Florida 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

                                                                     66



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

31 
 

Department of Education, Regional financial aid 
nights/workshops, and FLVC Virtual College 
Night. 

Financial Aid continues to provide (and has 
increased the number of its) FAFSA workshops at 
our local high schools to increase access to 
financial aid information and resources. 
Workshops typically include an overview of 
financial aid and FAFSA and then individual 
support for students/parents in a computer lab 
setting. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Financial Aid continues to proactively 
communicate with prospective and newly 
admitted students inviting them to FAFSA 
workshops and promoting FAFSA completion. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Financial Aid Week continues to occur annually at 
our Bradenton and Venice Campuses. The week 
focuses on sharing information about financial 
literacy, debt management, and support from the 
SCF Foundation in its efforts to support students 
through the scholarship application process.  

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓   ✓ ✓ 

Financial Aid continues to manage funds in order 
to offer strategic scholarships designated to 
support enrollment and retention of students. 
Examples include, but are not limited to, dual 
enrollment scholarships, Principal Excellence 
Awards (each high school principal selects one 
outstanding high school graduate), SAP MAXCOM 
Grant for students that are close to completion 
but are no longer federal aid eligible.  

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓   ✓ ✓ 

Athletics:        

Athletics has a faculty/staff that continues 
engaging with its mentoring program that is 
specifically designed for our basketball players. 
Our athletes are paired with a mentor, we have a 
social to introduce them together, and the 
mentor relationship takes off from there. For 
some, the mentor is extremely active and 
involved. For others, the mentor is more of a 
guiding resource.  We have seen mentors who will 
communicate with colleagues to intervene on 
behalf of their struggling student or who have 
provided tutoring to assist those who need a little 
extra help.  Mentors attend games when they can 
but are not required. 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓   ✓ ✓ 

Disability Resource Center:       

                                                                     67



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

32 
 

The Disability Resource Center is typically 
represented at the Manatee County Agency Fair 
and Parent Workshop, as well as the Sarasota 
County Agency Fair held annually in March and 
April, respectively. Due to Covid restrictions, 
these events were not held in 2021.  The DRC is 
represented in all community outreach events 
held on campus.  In addition, the DRC provides 
training for Manasota Lighthouse transition 
students yearly.  The DRC offers prospective 
students and parents the opportunity to meet on 
an individual basis to discuss SCF and disability 
services available. 
 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Student Life:       

In the Fall 2020 term, the Student Life department 
transitioned to 100% online due to Covid. We 
utilized the college's learning management 
system, CANVAS and Weebly (website) to align 
the various student engagement activities with 
institutional, divisional, and departmental 
learning outcomes. These tools helped engage 
the students virtually and manage and grow their 
respective organizations.  Canvas helps facilitate 
conversations between club advisors and 
students, as well as student-to-student 
communication, reaching them anytime, 
anywhere, and helping every student to feel 
engaged. 
 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Summer Bridge Program        

Grant-funded through the Florida Department 
of Education with a cash and in-kind match 
from State College of Florida, the College 
Reach-Out Program (CROP) is designed to 
increase the number of students successfully 
completing a postsecondary education.  The 
primary objective of the program is to 
strengthen the educational motivation and 
preparation of low-income students in grades 
6 – 12 who otherwise would be unlikely to 
seek and attain a postsecondary education 
without special support and recruitment 
efforts.  
 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

                                                                     68



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

33 
 

SCF CROP’s school-based programs are 
directed by site coordinators who serve as 
mentors at middle and high schools in 
Manatee and Sarasota counties.  These 
programs provide students with academic 
enrichment activities as well as career and 
personal counseling.  Activities and 
presentations include the following: 
motivational speakers; study-skill strategies; 
choosing a college; financial aid information; 
career information; cultural activities; college 
requirements; career development activities; 
and FSA/SAT/ACT preparation.  Field trips, 
college tours, and an educational summer 
residential experience the University of South 
Florida in Tampa are other important 
components of the program. 
 

• The College Reach-Out Program 
(CROP) was created in 1983 (FS 
1007.34.)  SCF is in its 29th year 
participating in the program.  CROP 
is in schools in both counties, 
currently serving 150 middle and 
high school students. 
 

• While many programs like the 
College Reach-Out Program struggle 
to attract male students, SCF CROP is 
proud to report that with 56 male 
students, we are currently 37% 
male. 

 
• Efforts to increase Hispanic students’ 

participation in the program have 
worked.  The percentage of Hispanic 
students has almost tripled from 
15% in 2002-2003 to 41% 
currently. 

 
• Even as the program has become 

more diverse, black students are still 
41% of the total population and 

                                                                     69



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

34 

12% self-identify as multi-
ethnic/racial 

• This year the SCF CROP program has
44 seniors.  Fifty seven percent
(57%) have already applied to State
College of Florida. 

• The number of CROP seniors taking
advantage of the Summer Bridge
Program has increased from 10 in
2004 to 25 in 2020.

CROP graduates who choose to attend SCF 
are eligible to receive CROP tuition and 
book scholarships.  

Student Completions 
This year’s report evaluates completions of Associate in Arts (A.A.) degrees, Associate in 
Science/Associate in Applied Science (A.S./A.A.S.) degrees, certificates and baccalaureate degrees, as 
documented in the COMPLETION tab. Based on goals from previous equity reports, identify areas where 
goals (number of degree/certificate completions) set by the college last year were achieved and set 
goals for 2021-22. Certificates include: College Credit Certificates (CCC); Career Certificates (CC); Applied 
Technology Diplomas (ATD); Education Preparation Institution Certificates (EPI); Certificates of 
Professional Preparation (CPP); Apprenticeship Programs (APPR); and Advanced Technical Certificates 
(ATC). 

                                                                     70



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

35 

Colleges should continue to assess, modify and/or develop new methods and strategies for 
accomplishing the established goals that have not been achieved based on goals set in the previous 
year. 

A.A. Degrees 

2020-21 
Goals 

2020-21 Goals 
Achieved (Yes/No) 

2021-22 
Goals 

Black 6.5% 6.0% (No) 6.00% 

Hispanic 21.8% 21.9% (Yes) 22.00% 

Other Minorities 7.2% 5.3% (No) 4.00% 

White 64.5% 66.7% (Yes) 68.00% 

Female 63.5% 62.5% (No) 62.00% 

Male 35% 37.5% (Yes) 38.00% 

LEP 18 21 (Yes) 24 

DIS  65 80 (Yes) 90 

A.S./A.A.S. Degrees
2020-21 

Goals 
2020-21 Goals 

Achieved (Yes/No) 
2021-22 

Goals 

Black 7.5% 6.5% (No) 7.00% 

Hispanic 20.2% 19.8% (No) 20.00% 

Other Minorities 8.2% 5.7% (No) 8.00% 

White 70% 67.9% (No) 65.00% 

Female 69% 69.0% (Yes) 70.00% 

Male 31% 31.0% (Yes) 30.00% 

LEP 12 11 (No) 24 

DIS  22 25 (Yes) 90 

Certificates 

2020-21 
Goals 

2020-21 Goals 
Achieved (Yes/No) 

2021-22 
Goals 

Black 5.0% 9.2% (Yes) 11.00% 

Hispanic 20% 21.8% (Yes) 23.00% 

Other Minorities 4.3% 4.1% (No) 3.00% 

White 65.3% 65.0% (No) 63.00% 

Female 60.8% 65.0% (Yes) 70.00% 

Male 40% 35.0% (No) 30.00% 

LEP 2 10 (Yes) 24 

DIS  2 16 (Yes) 50 

Baccalaureate Degrees 

2020-21 
Goals 

2020-21 Goals 
Achieved (Yes/No) 

2021-22 
Goals 

Black 11.0% 9.7% (No) 8.00% 

Hispanic 11.0% 14.7% (Yes) 16.00% 

Other Minorities 6.8% 7.8% (Yes) 8.00% 

White 72.5% 67.8% (No) 65.00% 

Female 77.5% 80.6% (Yes) 81.00% 

Male 23.7% 19.4% (No) 19.00% 

LEP 8 5 (No) 7 

DIS  14 9 (No) 12 

                                                                     71



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

36 
 

The college is achieving all goals: No If no, provide: 
 
An evaluation of each of the methods and strategies developed to increase student completions 
from underrepresented groups.  
 
Response: Summaries of new and existing strategies have been provided below.  New methods 
and strategies, if applicable 
 
New methods and strategies, if applicable.  
 
Response: Due to COVID efforts to implementing new strategies have been hampered. 
However, we are implementing a TRiO SSS grant for the 2021-2022 academic year, which will 
become the pilot for new strategies to address underrepresented student groups and 
economically challenged student groups.  

 
Student Success in Targeted Programs 
The college’s plan for 2020-21 should have included methods and strategies to increase the 
participation of students in programs and courses in which students have been traditionally 
underrepresented, including, but not limited to, mathematics, science, computer technology, 
electronics, communications technology, engineering and career education, as required under section 
1000.05(4), F.S. Colleges should provide any updates to methods and strategies, if applicable. 
 
The college is providing updates: Yes If no, provide: 

 
An evaluation of each of the methods and strategies developed to increase underrepresented 
student participation in programs and courses. 
 
Response:                                                                                                                                                        
College and Career Planning Assigned Success Coaching continues to provide students with the 
opportunity to build a rapport with their Coaches.  The process is continually evaluated and 
refined. The Coaches are there to assist students to create, chart, and cultivate their educational 
and career goals. Success Coaches continue to coordinate and facilitate in-person and online 
workshops and helpful presentations designed to teach students how to read and understand 
the degree auditing system Degree Works, read Degree Works course plans, understanding the 
upper-division transfer process, and how to register for classes.  College and Career Success 
provides weekly coverage on our Lakewood Ranch campus by rotating coaches who are 
assigned to the campus cohorts. Success Coaches leverage academic progress data during a 
term to identify and provide outreach to students who are struggling academically. Support is 
coordinated through the College and Career Success dept, tutoring, library services, student 
support services, and faculty. In addition to assisting all students with career readiness while 
encouraging them to engage in opportunities and activities that strengthen the identified ‘NACE 
Competencies’, and the development of career readiness, such as resume/cover letter and 
interview preparation, College and Career Success has partnered with Academic Affairs, and 
Workforce Development/Life-Long learning to  provide an annual series of career readiness 
workshops and services. College and Career Success continues to collaborate with Workforce 
Development to provide career exploration, resume and interview skill development, 

                                                                     72



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

37 
 

internships, and direct access to partnering organizations for potential student employment. 
College and Career Success, in partnership with the college’s dedicated Retention Team, 
strategically plan course presentations across our gateway course during each term. The 
presentations focus on connecting with a success coach, Degree Works, degree planning, and 
ways to pay for courses. Student Completions This year’s report evaluates completions of 
Associate in Arts (A.A.) degrees, Associate in Science/Associate in Applied Science (A.S./A.A.S.) 
degrees, certificates, and baccalaureate degrees, as documented in the COMPLETION tab. Based 
on goals from previous equity reports, identify areas where goals (number of degree/certificate 
completions) set by the college last year were achieved and set goals for 2020-21. Certificates 
include College Credit Certificates (CCC); Career Certificates (CC); Applied Technology Diplomas 
(ATD); Education Preparation Institution Certificates (EPI); Certificates of Professional 
Preparation (CPP); Apprenticeship Programs (APPR); and Advanced Technical Certificates (ATC).                                                                                                                                                                                     
Admissions Continuation and enhanced comprehensive communication plan to include a variety 
of recruitment touch points.  The plan includes email, call, texting campaigns, and print pieces. 
The comprehensive plan provides relevant and timely information to assist with a smooth 
transition to SCF. Continuation of virtual admissions and recruitment appointments for 
prospective students, in addition to our general recruitment high school visits and small group 
presentations.  Continuation of virtual recruitment events. Events allow parents and students to 
easily access information on a variety of topics, including information on our programs, SCF 
resources, the admissions process, and more. Admissions continues to offer an online 
orientation using a new platform to meet the needs of students not able to come to campus. 
The new format is interactive and covers all areas to promote student success. Admissions’ 
implementation of new social media and ongoing campaigns to meet and engage prospective 
students, parents, and counselors on platforms they are already actively using. Allowing us to 
provide content that is relevant and timely, based on their needs. The A.A. Course Schedule 
Guide, designed to streamline registration at orientation, continues to provide a sample class 
schedule with first semester courses without pre-requisites. The guide continues to help to 
make registration and course selection seamless for new students. Continuation of the High 
School Presentation Portfolio: The portfolio provides a platform to create custom schedules to 
fit the unique needs of each school and their students using a concierge approach to suggest an 
annual SCF visit schedule. Newly added to the portfolio are SCF admit days at the schools where 
the application fee is waived for the event. To enhance in-person orientation, we've changed 
the current rolling calendar to include larger guest-friendly options to accommodate Gen Z 
students who prefer to bring guests. Text reminders for orientation increasing student turn out. 
In addition to virtual and in-person morning/afternoon orientations, evening sessions were 
added for non-traditional students to complete an in-person orientation in the evening. 
Continuation and enhanced comprehensive communication plan to include a variety of 
recruitment touch points.  The plan includes email, call, texting campaigns, and print pieces. The 
comprehensive plan provides relevant and timely information to assist with a smooth transition 
to SCF. Student Completions This year’s report evaluates completions of Associate in Arts (A.A.) 
degrees, Associate in Science/Associate in Applied Science (A.S./A.A.S.) degrees, certificates, and 
baccalaureate degrees, as documented in the COMPLETION tab. Based on goals from previous 
equity reports, identify areas where goals (number of degree/certificate completions) set by the 
college last year were achieved and set goals for 2020-21. Certificates include College Credit 
Certificates (CCC); Career Certificates (CC); Applied Technology Diplomas (ATD); Education 
Preparation Institution Certificates (EPI); Certificates of Professional Preparation (CPP); 

                                                                     73



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

38 
 

Apprenticeship Programs (APPR); and Advanced Technical Certificates (ATC).                                      
Financial Aid Financial aid continues in partnership with State and Regional organizations to 
promote financial aid and FAFSA information to students and parents. Collaborations include, 
but are not limited to, Director of Outreach for the Florida Department of Education, Regional 
financial aid nights/workshops, and FLVC Virtual College Night.                                                                       
Athletics   Athletics has a faculty/staff that continues engaging with its mentoring program 
that’s specifically designed for our basketball players. Our athletes are paired with a mentor, we 
have a social to introduce them together, and the mentor relationship takes off from there. For 
some, the mentor is extremely active and involved. For others, the mentor is more of a guiding 
resource.  We have seen mentors who will communicate with colleagues to intervene on behalf 
of their struggling student or who have provided tutoring to assist those who need a little extra 
help.  Mentors attend games when they can but are not required.                                                                        
Disability Resource Center The Disability Resource Center is typically represented at the 
Manatee County Agency Fair and Parent Workshop, as well as the Sarasota County Agency Fair 
held annually in March and April, respectively. Due to COVID restrictions, these events were not 
held. It is anticipated that they will resume in Spring of 2022 and SCF will resume our outreach 
efforts to speak directly with prospective students and parents about SCF and disability services 
available.                                                                                                                                                
Student Life In the Fall 2020 term, the Student Life department transitioned to 100% online due 
to Covid. We utilized the college's learning management system, CANVAS and Weebly (website) 
to align the various student engagement activities with institutional, divisional, and 
departmental learning outcomes. These tools helped engage the students virtually and manage 
and grow their respective organizations.  Canvas helps facilitate conversations between club 
advisors and students, as well as student-to-student communication, reaching them anytime, 
anywhere, and helping every student to feel engaged.                                                                
College Reach-Out Program (CROP) and Summer Bridge Program (SBP) College Reach-Out 

Program (CROP) Grant-funded through the Florida Department of Education with a cash 
and in-kind match from State College of Florida, the College Reach-Out Program 
(CROP) is designed to increase the number of students successfully completing a 
postsecondary education.  The primary objective of the program is to strengthen the 
educational motivation and preparation of low-income students in grades 6 – 12 who 
otherwise would be unlikely to seek and attain a postsecondary education without special 
support and recruitment efforts.   SCF CROP’s school-based programs are directed by 
site coordinators who serve as mentors at middle and high schools in Manatee and 
Sarasota counties.  These programs provide students with academic enrichment activities 
as well as career and personal counseling.  Activities and presentations include the 
following: motivational speakers; study-skill strategies; choosing a college; financial aid 
information; career information; cultural activities; college requirements; career 
development activities; and FSA/SAT/ACT preparation.  Field trips, college tours, and an 
educational summer residential experience the University of South Florida in Tampa are 
other important components of the program.  The College Reach-Out Program (CROP) 
was created in 1983 (FS 1007.34.)  SCF is in its 29th year participating in the program.  
CROP is in schools in both counties, currently serving 150 middle and high school 
students.  While many programs like the College Reach-Out Program struggle to attract 
male students, SCF CROP is proud to report that with 56 male students, we are currently 

                                                                     74



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

39 

37% male.  Efforts to increase Hispanic students’ participation in the program have 
worked.  The percentage of Hispanic students has almost tripled from 15% in 2002-2003 
to 41% currently.  Even as the program has become more diverse, black students are still 
41% of the total population and 12% self-identify as multi-ethnic/racial  This year the 
SCF CROP program has 44 seniors.  Fifty seven percent (57%) have already applied to 
State College of Florida.  The number of CROP seniors taking advantage of the Summer 
Bridge Program has increased from 10 in 2004 to 25 in 2020.    CROP graduates who 
choose to attend SCF are eligible to receive CROP tuition and book scholarships.    
Forty-one (41) former CROP students were attending SCF during the 2021 Fall Term  
STEM Initiative for both Middle and High School students is scheduled to take place in 
April.  Summer Bridge Program (SBP)  The Summer Bridge Program (SBP) was 
designed to increase the number of College Reach-Out Program (CROP) high school 
seniors who enroll in postsecondary education and increase the likelihood of their success 
once enrolled. Our retention specialist, travels to each school to facilitate SBP 
recruitment, which includes completing the SCF online application and the FAFSA.  The 
goal of the program is to transition CROP high school seniors to college success by 
having them begin their college experience during the summer after their senior year. 
Students get a jump-start on their college education by completing two courses before the 
fall semester begins. Each student receives a scholarship covering tuition, books, 
supplies, and lunches; a combined value of over $1,000.    Twenty-three SCF CROP 
seniors are scheduled to attend the 2022 SBP and are expected to complete the six-week 
term. Additionally, these students will potentially earn up to nine college credits. During 
the SBP students receive:
Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP) Workshops including a PowerPoint presentation, 
along with worksheets and handouts to convey this timely and often confusing 
information.  Each scholar receives educational materials and use calculators to 
determine course completion ratios from a variety of academic progress scenarios.
Field Trips – Each year we take our students to tour academic departments, including the 
Medical Technology & Simulation Center, to learn more about available majors and 
possible occupations.    

New methods and strategies, if applicable. 

Response: Click here to enter text. 

Review of Part IV: Strategies to Overcome Underrepresentation of Students 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

Is the college achieving all its goals in 
terms of student enrollments by race, 
gender, students with disabilities and 
students with limited English 
proficiencies? 

Select one. 

                                                                     75



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

40 
 

Requirement  Response Comments  Action 

If no, evaluation of current 
methods and strategies and new 
methods and strategies provided? 

Select one.   

Is the college achieving all its goals in 
terms of student completions by race, 
gender, students with disabilities and 
students with limited English 
proficiencies? 

Select one.   

If no, evaluation of current 
methods and strategies and new 
methods and strategies provided? 

Select one.   

The report should include an analysis of 
student participation in traditionally 
underrepresented programs and 
courses, including, but not limited to, 
mathematics, science, computer 
technology, electronics, 
communications technology, 
engineering and career education. Did 
the college provide updates for its goal 
in terms of student completions across 
the aforementioned categories?   

Select one.   

If no, evaluation of current 
methods and strategies and new 
methods and strategies provided? 

Select one.   

 
 

Part V. Substitution Waivers for Admissions and  
Course Substitutions for Eligible Students with Disabilities 

 
Course Substitution Report, Form CSR01 

Please list the number of students who received course substitutions as well as the required course(s), 
substitution(s) provided and discipline area (e.g., mathematics) by disability type beginning with the fall 
semester of the preceding academic year. For the courses, please include the prefix, course number and 
course name (e.g., ENC 1101 Composition I). Add rows if necessary. Please indicate “0” for the number 
of students if no substitutions were granted. 

 

Disability Type Number of 
Students 

Required 
Course(s)  
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Substituted 
Course(s)  
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Discipline Area 

0    

                                                                     76



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

41 
 

Disability Type Number of 
Students 

Required 
Course(s)  
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Substituted 
Course(s)  
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Discipline Area 

Deaf/Hard of 
Hearing 

   

   

Visual Impairment 0    

   

   

Specific Learning 
Disability 

13-math General Ed. 
Mathematics & 
developmental 
Math Courses 

CGS 1000, CGS 
1543, CGS 1570, 
CHM 1020C, EVR 
1001, PHI 2100, 
ACG 2021C, ACG 
2071, QMB 1001, 
AST 1002, ECS 
1000C, PHY 
1020C 

Area II Math 

   

Orthopedic 
Impairment 

0    

   

   

Speech/Language 
Impairment 

0    

   

   

Emotional or 
Behavioral 
Disability 

5-Speech Fundamentals 
Speech 
Communication 
(SPC 1608) 

SPC 1300 , AML 
2010/2020, ANT 
2000, ARH 
2050/2051, CRW 
2001/2002,ENC 
2210, ENL 
2010/2022, EUH 
2032, FIL 1007, 
HUM 2210, HUM 
2235, HUM 2250, 
INR 2002, LIT 

Area I Communications 

                                                                     77



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

42 
 

Disability Type Number of 
Students 

Required 
Course(s)  
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Substituted 
Course(s)  
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Discipline Area 

2012, LIT 2020, 
LIT 2030, LIT 
2090, LIT 
2110/2120, LIT 
2110/2120, LIT 
2310, LIT 2380, 
MMC 2100, MUH 
2110 
Introduction to 
Music History & 
Literature, PGY 
2000 History of 
Photography 
PGY 2101C 
Visual Literacy: 
Photography 
PHI 2070 Intro to 
Eastern 
Philosophy 
PLA 1104/2114 
Legal Research 
and Writing I & II 
REL 2121 
Religion in 
America 
THE 2000 
Theatre 
Appreciation 

   

   

Autism Spectrum 
Disorder 

    

   

   

Traumatic Brain 
Injury 

1 math  General Ed. 
Mathematics & 

CGS 1000, CGS 
1543, CGS 1570, 
CHM 1020C, EVR 
1001, PHI 2100, 

Area II Math 

                                                                     78



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

43 

Disability Type Number of 
Students 

Required 
Course(s) 
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Substituted 
Course(s) 
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Discipline Area 

developmental 
Math Courses 

ACG 2021C, ACG 
2071, QMB 1001, 
AST 1002, ECS 
1000C, PHY 
1020C 

Other Health 
Impairment 

1 speech Fundamentals 
Speech 
Communication 
(SPC 1608) 

SPC 1300 , AML 
2010/2020, ANT 
2000, ARH 
2050/2051, CRW 
2001/2002,ENC 
2210, ENL 
2010/2022, EUH 
2032, FIL 1007, 
HUM 2210, HUM 
2235, HUM 2250, 
INR 2002, LIT 
2012, LIT 2020, 
LIT 2030, LIT 
2090, LIT 
2110/2120, LIT 
2110/2120, LIT 
2310, LIT 2380, 
MMC 2100, MUH 
2110 
Introduction to 
Music History & 
Literature, PGY 
2000 History of 
Photography 
PGY 2101C 
Visual Literacy: 
Photography 
PHI 2070 Intro to 
Eastern 
Philosophy 
PLA 1104/2114 
Legal Research 
and Writing I & II 

Area I Communications 

                                                                     79



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

44 
 

Disability Type Number of 
Students 

Required 
Course(s)  
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Substituted 
Course(s)  
(prefix, number 
and title) 

Discipline Area 

REL 2121 
Religion in 
America 
THE 2000 
Theatre 
Appreciation 

   

   

 

How many requests for course substitutions were made and how many substitutions were granted 
during the preceding academic year? (Please list the number of requests per semester starting with the 
fall semester.) Please indicate “0” if no substitutions were requested or granted. 

Semester Number of Substitutions Requested  Number of Substitutions Granted 

Fall 2020 9 1 

Spring 2021 6 1 

Summer 2021 5 1 

Total 20 3 

 

 

Review of Part V: Course Substitutions 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

 

Requirement  Response Comments  Action 

Did the college submit 
the Course Substitution 
Report? 

Select 
one. 

  

 

 

 
Part VI. Gender Equity in Athletics 

 
The college offers athletic programs: Select one. If no, move to the next section. If yes, complete this 
section. 

                                                                     80



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

45 

Assessment of Athletic Programs  
Section 1006.71, F.S., Gender equity in intercollegiate athletics, is applicable to postsecondary 
institutions offering athletic programs. Florida College System institutions that offer athletic programs 
shall develop a gender equity plan pursuant to section 1000.05, F.S. The plan is to include consideration 
of equity in sports offerings, participation, availability of facilities, scholarship offerings and funds 
allocated for administration, recruitment, comparable coaching, publicity and promotion and other 
support costs. An annual assessment is required and each college president is to be evaluated on the 
extent to which gender equity goals have been accomplished.  

For this part, provide the college’s latest Equity in Athletics Disclosure Act (EADA) Survey Federal Report 
as an appendix. 

Data Assessment  
Section 1006.71, F.S., requires an assessment of major areas to evaluate the college’s progress toward 
gender equity in athletics.  

                                                                     81



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

46 

Provide updates or new information related to sports offerings; participation; availability of facilities; 
scholarship offerings; funds allocated for administration, recruitment, comparable coaching, publicity 
and promotions; or other considerations by the college to continue efforts to achieve gender equity. If 
the college is not in compliance with Title IX, updates must be included in the college’s Corrective Action 
Plan of this report. 

In cooperation with the SCF Foundation, the college continued to pursue a major capital 
campaign to benefit both baseball and softball.  They decided to split the project and have a 
facility at each field.  The campaign took a major step forward as the Student Activities Budget 
Request committee committed $100,000 to support the project. The project is estimated at 
$750,000 and is a significant commitment by the College and Foundation.  The project was 
signed off by the State College of Florida Board of Trustee on 12/14/2021.  Construction is 
scheduled to begin at the conclusion of the 2021-22 Baseball and Softball Seasons. 

The competition season for 2020-21 Athletics was condensed to only the spring of 2021 per 
NJCAA rules.  This shortened all sports competition season except for Baseball and Softball. 
Since SCF Covid Policy didn’t allow fans to attend games, The college contracted with Stretch 
Internet/Presto Sports to host streaming of athletic events.   

The NJCAA identified beach volleyball as an emerging sport with a national championship 
occurring no sooner than 2021-22.  During the 2019-20 school year, SCF officially launched our 
sixth sport (fourth women’s sport) with beach volleyball. While the pandemic was challenging for 
all athletic departments in 2020-21, the beach team had a successful 2021 spring season with 6-4 
record in a covid shortened season.  

Each team has professional photos taken.  Working with the College’s marketing 
department, these photos are used to produce posters for each team.  These photos are used 
to produce releases on department social media such as game-day graphics, individual award 
graphics, and game scores.    

Compliance with Title IX  
Using athletic participation data from the latest EADA Survey Federal Report, complete the following 
table to determine gender equity based on participation rates. 

Athletic Participation by Gender Compared to Student Enrollments by  
Gender for July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020, and July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021 

2019-20 2020-21 

Males Females Total Males Females Total  

Total Number of Athletes 40 48 88 Total Number of Athletes 39 57 96 
Percent of Athletes by 
Gender 

45.5% 54.5% 100% Percent of Athletes by 
Gender 

40% 59% 100% 

Total Number of 
Enrollments 

1781 2420 4201 Total Number of 
Enrollments 

1545 2353 3898 

Percent of Enrollments by 
Gender 

42.4% 57.6% 100% Percent of Enrollments by 
Gender 

39.6% 60.4% 100% 

                                                                     82



College Annual Equity Update  

2021-22 Template 

 

  

 
 

47 
 

 2019-20 2020-21 

Difference between the 
percent of athletes and 
the percent of students 
enrolled 

+3.1% -3.1%  Difference between the 
percent of athletes and 
the percent of students 
enrolled 

+.4% -1.4%  

 

 
Proportionality of Participation 
Based on the table, is the percentage of female athletes greater than (or at least within 5 percentage 
points of) the percent of female students enrolled? 2019-20: Select one. 2020-21: Select one. 
Based on the participation rates of female athletes compared to female enrollments and based on the 
college’s athletic program assessment as presented in the EADA Survey Federal Report, check at least 
one component below for assuring the institution is in compliance with Title IX, Gender Equity in 
Athletics. 
 

 ☐   Accommodation of interests and abilities 

 ☒   Substantial proportionality 

 ☐   History and practice of expansion of sports 
 

Corrective Action Plan  
If the program is not in compliance, complete the Corrective Action Plan below and specify or update 
the plan to achieve compliance. Include completion dates for each method and strategy. 
  

                                                                     83



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

48 

Gender Equity in 
Athletics 
Component 

Planned Actions to Address 
Deficiencies Found in Athletics 

Responsible Person(s) and 
Contact Information 

Timelines 

Review of Part VI: Gender Equity in Athletics 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

Does the report include the Equity in 
Athletic Disclosure Act (EADA) Survey 
Federal Report for 2021? 

Select one. 

Does the equity report reflect updates 
or new information related to: sports 
offerings; participation, availability of 
facilities; scholarship offerings; funds 
allocated for administration, 
recruitment, comparable coaching, 
publicity and promotions, or other 
considerations by the college to 
continue efforts to achieve gender 
equity? 

Select one. 

Is the percentage of female athletes 
greater than (or at least within five 
percentage points of) the percent of 
female students enrolled? 

Select one. 

Does the report include any of the 
following to ensure compliance with 
Title IX? 

Select one. 

Accommodation of interests and 
abilities 

Select one. 

Substantial proportionality Select one. 

History and practice of expansion of 
sports 

Select one. 

If there were any disparities in sections 
A or B, or if the percentage of female 
participants was not substantially 
proportionate to the percentage of 
female enrollments, did the college 
submit a corrective action plan? 

Select one. 

                                                                     84



49 

Part VII. Signature Page 

FLORIDA EDUCATIONAL EQUITY ACT 
2021-22 Annual EQUITY UPDATE REPORT 

Signature Page 

The college ensures that section 1000.05, F.S., section 1006.71, F.S., and section 1012.86, F.S., and 
implementing Rules 6A-6A-10.041 and 6A-19.001-.010, F.A.C., referenced in this report, are properly 
implemented and that this institution prohibits discrimination against students, applicants for 
admission, employees or applicants for employment on the basis of race, color, ethnicity, national 
origin, gender, pregnancy, disability, age or marital status.  

The college has developed policies and procedures for providing reasonable substitutions for admission, 
graduation, study program admission and upper-division entry for eligible students with disabilities as 
required by section 1007.264 and section 1007.465, F.S., and for implementing Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973.  

The institution is in compliance with the identified components of the athletic programs, as required by 
Title IX, the Florida Educational Equity Act, section 1006.71, F.S., Gender equity in intercollegiate 
athletics and, where not compliant, the college has implemented a corrective action plan. (Applicable 
for institutions with athletic programs.) 

The college actively implements and monitors the Employment Equity Accountability Plan and certifies 
compliance with all statutory requirements of section 1012.86, F.S. 

EQUITY OFFICER DATE 

COLLEGE PRESIDENT DATE 

CHAIR OF DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES DATE 

State College of Florida, Manatee-
Sarasota 

                                                                     85



College Annual Equity Update 

2021-22 Template 

50 

This concludes the 2021-22 Annual Equity Update Report, which must be submitted, as a Word 

document, to FCSInfo@fldoe.org by April 29, 2022. Colleges may attach additional files (PDF or Word) 

as appendices.  

                                                                     86

mailto:FCSInfo@fldoe.org


OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – February 2022 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of February 28, 2022. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year decreased 5% from the same period last 
year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 7% over Other Student Fees reported 
through February of last year. Support from Local Government decreased by 9% over 
Support from Local Government through February of last year. This decrease is due to 
a decrease in number of students and credit hours enrolled in dual enrollment 
programs. State Support increased by 11% over State Support through February of last 
year. Last year, State Support at this point in the year was unusually low due to a 6% 
State appropriation holdback. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 4% lower as compared to last 
February. Services expense increased 27% and Materials and Supplies expense 
increased 3% compared to February of last year. Other Current Charges decreased 9% 
compared to the same category through February of last year. This decrease is due to a 
reduction of Fee Waivers (due to decreased enrollment) and reclassified CARES Act 
expenses. Capital Outlay in February was $117,056 compared to $47,395 last 
February. Most of this increase is due to purchase of a new passenger van and a new 
cargo van.  

With this fiscal year 67% complete, personnel costs are at 53% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, less than the three-year average of 60% for this time of year. 
Current expenses represent 47% of the amount budgeted, equal to the three-year 
average of 47% for this time of year. 

Exhibit I

                                                                     87

Jarkko, Lars
Why?



In summary, with the year 67% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 68% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 69% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 51% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 55% for this time of year.

• Revenues are greater and expenses are less than what would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of February 28, 2022, totaled $1,118,334, 
compared to the three-year average of $1,089,191. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,020,605 and Other Student Fees is $95,856, compared to the three-year average of 
$971,589 and $101,265, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is $1,873 
compared to the three-year average of $16,337 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel, Current and Capital 
Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $652,051 with Personnel totaling $561,662 and 
Current Expense totaling $90,388, compared to the three-year average of $790,710, 
$725,223, and $65,487, respectively, for this time of year. There were no Capital Outlay 
expenses through the month of February 2022. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 67% of that budgeted, slightly higher than the 
three-year average of 66% for this time of year. Total Expense is 39% of that budgeted 
compared to the three-year average of 48% for this time of year. 

                                                                     88



Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of February 28, 2022, totaled $2,732,802 compared to the three-year average of 
$2,536,747. Support from Local Government is $2,550,283 compared to the three-year 
average of $2,286,121 for this time of year. State Support is $156,885 compared to the 
three-year average of $217,428 for this time of year. Federal Support is $18,291 
compared to the three-year average of $2,342 for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$7,343 compared to the three-year average of $31,637 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $2,435,559, with Personnel 
totaling $1,425,346, Current Expense totaling $696,493, and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $313,720 during the period. These figures compare to the three-year averages 
of $2,030,778 $1,245,108, $638,175, and $147,495, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 57% of that budgeted, lower than the three-
year average of 63% for this time of year. Total Expense is 49% of that budgeted, 
higher than the three-year average of 48% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
February 28, 2022, totaled $902,935 compared to $629,613 during the same period last 
year. Through February 28, 2022, Support from Local Government is $808,034, State 
Support is $28,474, Federal Support is $64,701, and Other Revenue is $1,726. Last 
year’s figures were $507,321, $0, $122,254, and $39, respectively.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense are $871,816, with Personnel totaling 
$483,619 and Current Expense totaling $203,717. Capital Outlay expenses totaled 
$182,480 during the period. These figures compare to $532,540, $182,447, $290,893, 
and $59,200, respectively, during the same period last year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 63% of that budgeted, prior year Total 
Revenue was 44% for this time of year. Total Expense is 33% of that budgeted, prior 
year was 36% for this time of year.  

                                                                     89



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
1

4
,9

0
0

,5
5

0
1

4
,9

0
0

,5
5

0
1

1
,9

9
5

,7
4

8
8

1
%

1
5

,2
4

4
,0

1
9

1
5

,2
4

4
,0

1
9

1
2

,5
8

6
,6

6
8

8
3

%
-5

%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
2

,8
0

0
,7

1
8

3
,0

8
2

,7
1

8
2

,4
1

6
,6

1
9

7
8

%
3

,0
6

1
,5

3
8

3
,0

6
1

,5
3

8
2

,2
5

4
,2

7
5

7
4

%
7

%

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
1

,8
7

9
,6

8
6

1
,8

7
9

,6
8

6
1

,3
8

7
,3

5
9

7
4

%
1

,7
4

9
,6

0
0

1
,7

4
9

,6
0

0
1

,5
3

0
,6

5
5

8
7

%
-9

%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
2

6
,3

2
5

,8
7

4
2

6
,3

2
5

,8
7

4
1

5
,7

6
2

,4
2

0
6

0
%

2
6

,0
6

3
,8

7
8

2
6

,0
6

3
,8

7
8

1
4

,2
5

6
,0

5
5

5
5

%
1

1
%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
3

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

2
,5

6
0

,0
0

0
1

,0
8

0
,7

9
2

4
2

%
6

7
,7

6
4

6
7

,7
6

4
3

3
8

,1
8

6

4
6

G
if
ts

, 
P

ri
v
a

te
 G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

0
0

0
2

7
,7

9
0

2
7

,7
9

0
9

,6
2

9
3

5
%

-1
0

0
%

4
7

S
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

4
5

6
,9

7
2

4
8

8
,9

7
2

3
2

4
,1

2
6

6
6

%
5

8
8

,3
7

7
5

8
8

,3
7

7
2

6
4

,8
6

1
4

5
%

2
2

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
2

]
1

1
0

,4
5

5
1

1
0

,4
5

5
9

7
,4

6
0

8
8

%
2

4
3

,8
0

4
2

4
3

,8
0

4
6

8
,7

5
9

2
8

%
4

2
%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 [
3

]
1

,2
5

5
,5

4
8

2
,5

9
7

,0
4

8
2

,1
2

9
,4

2
3

8
2

%
3

7
4

,1
2

8
3

7
4

,1
2

8
5

8
,9

4
1

1
6

%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
5

1
,6

2
9

,8
0

3
5

1
,9

4
5

,3
0

3
3

5
,1

9
3

,9
4

7
6

8
%

4
7

,4
2

0
,8

9
8

4
7

,4
2

0
,8

9
8

3
1

,3
6

8
,0

2
9

6
6

%
1

2
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
5

1
,6

2
9

,8
0

3
5

1
,9

4
5

,3
0

3
3

5
,1

9
3

,9
4

7
6

8
%

4
7

,4
2

0
,8

9
8

4
7

,4
2

0
,8

9
8

3
1

,3
6

8
,0

2
9

6
6

%
1

2
%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri

e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
2

4
,5

2
7

,5
4

3
2

4
,1

3
6

,5
2

8
1

4
,1

4
6

,3
2

8
5

9
%

2
4

,3
7

2
,9

5
8

2
4

,8
5

6
,4

3
4

1
5

,1
4

0
,4

7
7

6
1

%
-7

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
,8

0
9

,1
0

9
3

,8
8

6
,9

0
9

1
,8

2
9

,1
2

4
4

7
%

3
,9

0
9

,2
7

3
3

,9
1

5
,2

9
8

1
,9

7
4

,3
9

2
5

0
%

-7
%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

1
1

,5
5

6
,5

9
1

1
1

,9
9

3
,3

0
7

5
,2

7
6

,0
1

7
4

4
%

9
,6

5
0

,3
7

4
9

,1
6

9
,4

8
6

5
,0

7
4

,4
5

1
5

5
%

4
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

3
9

,8
9

3
,2

4
3

4
0

,0
1

6
,7

4
4

2
1

,2
5

1
,4

6
9

5
3

%
3

7
,9

3
2

,6
0

5
3

7
,9

4
1

,2
1

8
2

2
,1

8
9

,3
2

0
5

8
%

-4
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [
4

]
1

0
,2

5
1

,2
1

5
1

0
,2

5
4

,9
1

4
5

,3
8

3
,9

9
8

5
3

%
9

,5
8

2
,2

8
4

9
,6

1
2

,8
9

1
4

,2
4

2
,6

3
6

4
4

%
2

7
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
3

,7
7

6
,4

5
6

3
,7

1
5

,3
7

7
1

,6
6

9
,6

3
4

4
5

%
3

,6
8

5
,2

3
7

3
,6

6
3

,7
1

7
1

,6
1

9
,1

3
8

4
4

%
3

%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 [
5

]
3

,0
1

2
,6

6
7

3
,0

4
0

,2
5

6
8

7
2

,3
0

6
2

9
%

2
,8

1
0

,6
3

5
2

,7
4

0
,8

7
9

9
5

9
,5

0
7

3
5

%
-9

%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
1

7
,0

4
0

,3
3

8
1

7
,0

1
0

,5
4

7
7

,9
2

5
,9

3
8

4
7

%
1

6
,0

7
8

,1
5

7
1

6
,0

1
7

,4
8

7
6

,8
2

1
,2

8
1

4
3

%
1

6
%

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

6
9

O
th

e
r 

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
0

0
0

8
0

5
,9

7
5

8
0

5
,9

7
5

0
0

%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

0
0

0
8

0
5

,9
7

5
8

0
5

,9
7

5
0

0
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
2

6
,8

4
5

2
4

8
,6

3
5

1
1

7
,0

5
6

4
7

%
1

0
,0

0
0

6
4

,3
6

0
4

7
,3

9
5

7
4

%
1

4
7

%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

2
6

,8
4

5
2

4
8

,6
3

5
1

1
7

,0
5

6
4

7
%

1
0

,0
0

0
6

4
,3

6
0

4
7

,3
9

5
7

4
%

1
4

7
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
5

6
,9

6
0

,4
2

6
5

7
,2

7
5

,9
2

6
2

9
,2

9
4

,4
6

3
5

1
%

5
4

,8
2

6
,7

3
7

5
4

,8
2

9
,0

4
1

2
9

,0
5

7
,9

9
5

5
3

%
1

%

[1
]

D
u

a
l 
e

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
a

n
d

 d
iv

id
e

n
d

s
, 
fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 i
n

, 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f

ro
m

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
s
a

le
s
, 
o

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

, 
lo

s
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 f

ro
m

 C
A

R
E

S

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t
ra

v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 
re

p
a

ir
s
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
u

ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

, 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

 a
n

d
 u

n
in

s
u

re
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e

g
e

 o
f 

F
lo

ri
d

a

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8

, 
2

0
2

1
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

8
, 
2

0
2

2

L
o

w
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

0
0

0

F
Y

 2
0

2
1

-2
2

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

0
-2

1

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

                                                                     90



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
1

,3
6

8
,2

1
0

1
,3

6
8

,2
1

0
1

,0
2

0
,6

0
5

7
5

%
1

,3
1

6
,5

1
5

1
,3

6
6

,6
4

7
1

,0
7

3
,2

1
3

7
9

%
-5

%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
1

2
6

,1
7

3
1

2
6

,1
7

3
9

5
,8

5
6

7
6

%
1

3
3

,6
9

9
1

3
3

,6
9

9
1

0
3

,0
0

6
7

7
%

-7
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

7
8

,1
6

4
0

0
%

1
7

8
,1

6
4

1
7

8
,1

6
4

0
0

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
1

]
2

,8
9

7
2

,8
9

7
1

,8
7

3
6

5
%

3
4

,5
2

3
9

,5
2

3
2

,1
8

1
2

3
%

-1
4

%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
1

,6
7

5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
5

,4
4

4
1

,1
1

8
,3

3
4

6
7

%
1

,6
6

2
,9

0
1

1
,6

8
8

,0
3

3
1

,1
7

8
,4

0
0

7
0

%
-5

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
1

,6
7

5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
5

,4
4

4
1

,1
1

8
,3

3
4

6
7

%
1

,6
6

2
,9

0
1

1
,6

8
8

,0
3

3
1

,1
7

8
,4

0
0

7
0

%
-5

%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri

e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
8

2
6

,0
1

1
8

2
6

,0
1

1
2

3
2

,2
4

4
2

8
%

7
8

5
,0

6
1

7
8

5
,0

6
1

3
4

8
,0

0
7

4
4

%
-3

3
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
6

7
,0

0
0

3
6

7
,0

0
0

2
6

6
,4

5
2

7
3

%
3

5
7

,0
0

0
3

5
7

,0
0

0
2

3
2

,3
2

4
6

5
%

1
5

%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

3
0

5
,5

0
2

3
0

5
,5

0
2

6
2

,9
6

6
2

1
%

3
8

6
,6

4
5

3
8

6
,6

4
5

9
2

,9
3

1
2

4
%

-3
2

%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

1
,4

9
8

,5
1

3
1

,4
9

8
,5

1
3

5
6

1
,6

6
2

3
7

%
1

,5
2

8
,7

0
6

1
,5

2
8

,7
0

6
6

7
3

,2
6

2
4

4
%

-1
7

%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [
2

]
3

0
,6

5
0

3
0

,8
7

7
4

,2
7

2
1

4
%

2
9

,6
5

0
2

7
,8

4
9

4
,2

8
3

1
5

%
0

%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
8

3
,5

4
5

8
3

,3
1

8
4

9
,6

1
4

  
  
  
 

6
0

%
8

4
,5

4
5

8
4

,5
4

5
5

4
,0

4
7

6
4

%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 [
3

]
6

2
,7

3
6

6
2

,7
3

6
3

6
,5

0
3

5
8

%
2

0
,0

0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
2

8
,3

7
8

4
1

%
2

9
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
1

7
6

,9
3

1
1

7
6

,9
3

1
9

0
,3

8
8

5
1

%
1

3
4

,1
9

5
1

8
2

,3
9

4
8

6
,7

0
7

4
8

%
4

%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
0

0
0

0
1

,8
0

1
0

0
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

0
0

0
0

1
,8

0
1

0
0

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
1

,6
7

5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
5

,4
4

4
6

5
2

,0
5

1
3

9
%

1
,6

6
2

,9
0

1
1

,7
1

2
,9

0
1

7
5

9
,9

6
9

4
4

%
-1

4
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
a

n
d

 d
iv

id
e

n
d

s
, 
fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t
ra

v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 
re

p
a

ir
s
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
u

ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

 a
n

d
 b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e

g
e

 o
f 

F
lo

ri
d

a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

F
Y

 2
0

2
1

-2
2

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

0
-2

1

U
p

p
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
2

0
0

0

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8

, 
2

0
2

2
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

8
, 
2

0
2

1

                                                                     91



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Twenty-nine (29) FISCAL YEAR:  2021-22

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Twenty-nine (29) February 2022

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,417,698 $ $    $ 11,417,698

REVENUES 51,793,303 152,000 <a> 51,945,303

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 63,211,001 $ 152,000 $ 0 $ 63,363,001

============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 39,988,744 $ 28,000  $  $ 40,016,744

CURRENT EXPENSES 16,917,962 92,585 <b> 17,010,547

CAPITAL OUTLAY 217,220 31,415 <c> 248,635

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,087,075 6,087,075

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 63,211,001 $ 152,000 $ 0 $ 63,363,001

============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $152,000 increase in Revenue is due to:

Coding Academy Open Door grant reimbursement of scholarship expenses $ 96,000

Increased budget authority due to increased Lifelong Learning enrollment 50,000

Increased budget authority due to increased Coding Academy enrollment 6,000

$ 152,000

<b> The $28,000 increase in Salaries is due to:

$ 28,000

$ 28,000

<c> The $3,415 net decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Increased budget authority due to increased Lifelong Learning enrollment $ 22,000

Increased budget authority due to increased Coding Academy enrollment 6,000

Coding Academy Open Door grant reimbursement of scholarship expenses 96,000

5,000

The purchase of laptops and docking stations for SCF coaches (17,445)

The purchase of mirrors for dance studio/exercise room (6,975)

The purchase of flooring for Performing Arts Dance Studio (11,995)

$ 92,585

<d> The $31,415 net increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

$ (5,000)

The purchase of laptops and docking stations for SCF coaches 17,445

The purchase of mirrors for dance studio/exercise room 6,975

The purchase of flooring for Performing Arts Dance Studio 11,995

$ 31,415

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Re-allocate funds to cover anticipated Nursing Materials and Supplies expenses

Increased budget authority due to increased Lifelong Learning enrollment

Re-allocate funds to cover anticipated Nursing Materials and Supplies expenses

Exhibit J

                                                                     92



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Thirty (30) FISCAL YEAR:  2021-22

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Thirty (30) February 2022

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,637,477 $   $ $ 1,637,477

REVENUES 26,416,737 1,506,911 <a> 24,909,826

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 28,054,214 $ 0 $ 1,506,911 $ 26,547,303

=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 3,963,467 $ 72,730 <b>   $          $ 4,036,197

CURRENT EXPENSES 20,832,272 1,113,973 <c> 19,718,299

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,755,540 465,668 <d> 1,289,872

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,502,935 1,502,935

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 28,054,214 $ 72,730 $ 1,579,641 $ 26,547,303

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $1,506,911 net decrease in Revenue is due to:

Traffic Safety Institute increases in revenue and expenses for FY22 $ 54,000

Establish Rapid Credentialing - Fleet Force Truck Driving School budget 930,000

Transfer CARES balances to Fund 7 for air handler upgrades and dental hygiene upgrades (2,490,911)

$ (1,506,911)
<b>  The $72,730 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:

Establish Rapid Credentialing - Fleet Force Truck Driving School budget $ 72,730

$ 72,730

<c>  The $1,113,973 net decrease in Current Expense is due to:

Traffic Safety Institute increases in revenue and expenses for FY22 $ 54,000

Establish Rapid Credentialing - Fleet Force Truck Driving School budget 857,270

Transfer CARES balances to Fund 7 for air handler upgrades and dental hygiene upgrades (2,084,732)

(44,011)

DEO grant rebudget excess furniture budget to marketing 100,000

Purchase minor equipment for 26 West 3,500

$ (1,113,973)

<d>  The $465,668 net decrease in Capital Outlay is due to:

Transfer CARES balances to Fund 7 for air handler upgrades and dental hygiene upgrades $ (406,179)

44,011

DEO grant rebudget excess furniture budget to marketing (100,000)

Purchase minor equipment for 26 West (3,500)

$ (465,668)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Perkins grant purchase anatomical models and freezer equipment for Health Sciences,

camera equipment for Digital Photography

Perkins grant purchase anatomical models and freezer equipment for Health Sciences,

camera equipment for Digital Photography

                                                                     93



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-One (31) FISCAL YEAR:  2020-21

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-One (31) February 2022

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL - BC FUND NUMBER: 23000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,523,122 $  $ $ 1,523,122

REVENUES 4,195,475 360,590        <a> 4,556,065

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,718,597 $ 360,590 $ 0 $ 6,079,187

=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 2,528,490 $ 291,706   <b>  $ 2,820,196

CURRENT EXPENSES 1,493,019 68,884   <c> 1,561,903

CAPITAL OUTLAY 311,041 311,041

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,386,047 1,386,047       

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,718,597 $ 360,590 $ 0 $ 6,079,187

=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $360,590 increase in revenue is due to: $ 360,590

Establish budget for ESSER II grant $ 360,590

<b> The $291,706 increase in salary expenses is due to: $ 291,706

Establish budget for ESSER II grant $ 291,706

<c> The $68,884 increase in Current Expenses is due to:

Establish budget for ESSER II grant $ 68,884

$ 68,884

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                     94



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Thirty-two (32) FISCAL YEAR:  2021-22

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Thirty-two (32) February 2022

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VC FUND NUMBER: 23001

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------- --------------------------- ------ ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 207,623 $ $ $ 207,623

REVENUES 1,553,970 1,749       <a> 1,555,719

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 1,761,593 $ 1,749 $ 0 $ 1,763,342

=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 884,937 $ 3,000  <b>  $ 887,937

CURRENT EXPENSES 653,872 653,872

CAPITAL OUTLAY 242,026 242,026

ENDING FUND BALANCE (19,242)       1,251        <c> (20,493)       

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 1,761,593 $ 3,000 $ 1,251 1,763,342

=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $1,749 increase in Revenue is due to:

Establising budget for Teacher Supply funds and Interest/Dividends $ 1,749

$ 1,749

<b> The $3,000 increase in Salary Expense is due to:

Increase budget for Substitutes 3,000

$ 3,000

<c> The $1,251 net decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:

Establising budget for Teacher Supply funds and Interest/Dividends 1,749

Increase budget for Substitutes $ (3,000)
$ (1,251)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                     95



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Thirty-three (33) FISCAL YEAR:  2021-22

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Thirty-three (33) February 2022

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

-- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 19,041,695 $ $ $ 19,041,695

REVENUES 18,421,879 2,490,911 <a> 20,912,790

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 37,463,574 $ 2,490,911 $ 0 $ 39,954,485

=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 0   $   $ 0

CURRENT EXPENSES 732,984 2,622 <b> 730,362

CAPITAL OUTLAY 28,238,803 3,284,497 <c> 31,523,300

ENDING FUND BALANCE 8,491,787 790,964 <d> 7,700,823

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 37,463,574 $ 3,284,497 $ 793,586 $ 39,954,485

=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $2,490,911 increase in Revenue is due to:

Transfer CARES funding to Fund 7 for A/C and dental hygiene upgrades $ 2,490,911

$ 2,490,911

<b> The $2,622 net decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Building 11 Fire Sprinkler and Overhead Cloud replacement $ (2,210)

The purchase of solid state drives for ARC computers 8,000

Purchase software for DMX controls upgrade 1,650

Purchase of dental chairs (10,062)

$ (2,622)

<c> The $3,284,497 net increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Transfer CARES funding to Fund 7 for A/C and dental hygiene upgrades $ 2,490,911

The purchase of solid state drives for ARC computers (8,000)

Purchase software for DMX controls upgrade (1,650)

Purchase of dental chairs 10,062

Bldg 11 Fire Sprinkler and Overhead Cloud replacement 529,532

Establish CIF for Pediatrics Lab 15,700

Establish CIF for BC_CS sports area restroom facilities 24,000

Establish CIF for VC portables 223,942

$ 3,284,497

<d> The $790,964 decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:

Bldg 11 Fire Sprinkler and Overhead Cloud replacement $ (529,532)

Establish CIF for Pediatrics Lab (15,700)

Establish CIF for BC_CS sports area restroom facilities (24,000)

Establish CIF for VC portables (223,942)

$ (793,174)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                     96



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

[1
]

3
,7

7
3
,2

7
6

4
,0

1
5
,8

5
0

2
,5

5
0
,2

8
3

6
4
%

3
,8

3
4
,0

3
1

3
,8

3
4
,0

3
1

2
,3

1
6
,5

2
4

6
0
%

1
0
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

  
[2

]
2
7
1
,5

4
0

2
7
1
,5

4
0

1
5
6
,8

8
5

5
8
%

4
0

4
0

1
6
6
,7

6
2

-6
%

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 [
3
]

1
1
,2

6
8

3
8
7
,8

5
8

1
8
,2

9
1

5
%

1
1
,2

6
8

2
0
,5

9
8

1
,4

6
5

7
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [

4
]

7
9
,4

3
0

7
9
,4

3
0

7
,3

4
3

9
%

2
,1

4
1

2
,1

4
1

7
,9

0
7

-7
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,1

3
5
,5

1
4

4
,7

5
4
,6

7
8

2
,7

3
2
,8

0
2

5
7
%

3
,8

4
7
,4

8
0

3
,8

5
6
,8

1
0

2
,4

9
2
,6

5
8

6
5
%

1
0
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,1

3
5
,5

1
4

4
,7

5
4
,6

7
8

2
,7

3
2
,8

0
2

5
7
%

3
,8

4
7
,4

8
0

3
,8

5
6
,8

1
0

2
,4

9
2
,6

5
8

6
5
%

1
0
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
1
,6

7
2
,8

2
6

1
,9

9
1
,7

9
1

1
,0

0
5
,9

5
6

5
1
%

1
,6

4
1
,4

8
3

1
,6

1
6
,4

8
3

9
4
3
,4

4
3

5
8
%

7
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
7
4
,5

2
0

7
5
,5

2
0

6
0
,5

1
8

8
0
%

5
9
,2

0
0

8
2
,6

5
0

5
8
,6

0
7

7
1
%

3
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

7
5
2
,8

8
5

7
5
2
,8

8
5

3
5
8
,8

7
2

4
8
%

7
1
3
,9

4
6

7
1
3
,9

4
6

3
3
0
,8

3
7

4
6
%

8
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

2
,5

0
0
,2

3
1

2
,8

2
0
,1

9
6

1
,4

2
5
,3

4
6

5
1
%

2
,4

1
4
,6

2
9

2
,4

1
3
,0

7
9

1
,3

3
2
,8

8
7

5
5
%

7
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [

5
]

1
,1

1
3
,4

7
7

1
,2

5
9
,7

9
5

4
5
4
,5

7
7

3
6
%

1
,0

5
5
,7

9
6

1
,0

3
2
,9

9
6

3
8
9
,9

2
0

3
8
%

1
7
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
3
6
7
,3

4
2

3
0
2
,1

0
8

2
4
1
,9

1
6

8
0
%

3
6
7
,1

1
9

3
8
0
,4

9
9

2
4
7
,6

8
4

6
5
%

-2
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,4

8
0
,8

1
9

1
,5

6
1
,9

0
3

6
9
6
,4

9
3

4
5
%

1
,4

2
2
,9

1
5

1
,4

1
3
,4

9
5

6
3
7
,6

0
4

4
5
%

9
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

2
9
2
,2

4
1

5
4
0
,7

9
9

3
1
3
,7

2
0

5
8
%

2
5
,0

0
0

4
7
0
,3

0
0

7
4
,4

7
2

1
6
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
9
2
,2

4
1

5
4
0
,7

9
9

3
1
3
,7

2
0

5
8
%

2
5
,0

0
0

4
7
0
,3

0
0

7
4
,4

7
2

1
6
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

4
,2

7
3
,2

9
1

4
,9

2
2
,8

9
8

2
,4

3
5
,5

5
9

4
9
%

3
,8

6
2
,5

4
4

4
,2

9
6
,8

7
4

2
,0

4
4
,9

6
3

4
8
%

1
9
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 g

ra
n
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
, 

te
a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
  

B
e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g
h
te

s
t 

S
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
o
a
rd

.

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

ra
v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 

le
a
s
e
, 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
2
1

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
2
2

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e
n

to
n

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
1
-2

2
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
0
-2

1

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit K

                                                                     97



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

[1
]

1
,4

0
8
,5

5
0

1
,0

7
9
,8

6
0

8
0
8
,0

3
4

7
5
%

7
5
8
,6

8
4

7
5
8
,6

8
4

5
0
7
,3

2
1

6
7
%

5
9
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

  
[2

]
0

3
1
,2

0
5

2
8
,4

7
4

0
0

0

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 [
3
]

1
2
8
,6

7
4

1
9
5
,1

2
5

6
4
,7

0
1

3
3
%

5
4
7
,8

2
3

5
4
7
,8

2
3

1
2
2
,2

5
4

2
2
%

-4
7
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [

4
]

0
1
,7

4
9

1
,7

2
6

9
9
%

0
0

3
9

4
A

N
o
n
-R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 R

e
c
e
ip

ts
0

1
3
5
,0

0
0

0
0
%

1
1
4
,0

1
3

1
1
4
,0

1
3

0
0
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,5

3
7
,2

2
4

1
,4

4
2
,9

3
9

9
0
2
,9

3
5

6
3
%

1
,4

2
0
,5

2
0

1
,4

2
0
,5

2
0

6
2
9
,6

1
4

4
4
%

4
3
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,5

3
7
,2

2
4

1
,4

4
2
,9

3
9

9
0
2
,9

3
5

6
3
%

1
,4

2
0
,5

2
0

1
,4

2
0
,5

2
0

6
2
9
,6

1
4

4
4
%

4
3
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
6
2
0
,7

7
5

5
7
7
,2

7
5

3
4
4
,9

7
6

6
0
%

2
3
2
,2

8
3

2
7
8
,8

5
8

1
3
8
,9

7
6

5
0
%

1
4
8
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
6
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

1
8
,4

6
1

7
4
%

6
,0

0
0

0
0

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

2
4
6
,1

6
2

2
4
6
,3

6
2

1
2
0
,1

8
2

4
9
%

8
1
,9

1
4

9
1
,7

5
7

4
3
,4

7
1

4
7
%

1
7
6
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

8
7
2
,9

3
7

8
4
8
,6

3
7

4
8
3
,6

1
9

5
7
%

3
2
0
,1

9
7

3
7
0
,6

1
5

1
8
2
,4

4
7

4
9
%

1
6
5
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [

5
]

4
0
0
,3

2
8

2
4
2
,4

7
3

1
2
7
,9

3
6

5
3
%

4
5
6
,2

4
6

4
2
3
,7

7
3

1
5
9
,0

6
8

3
8
%

-2
0
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
2
5
0
,4

7
8

2
8
8
,7

7
7

7
5
,7

8
1

2
6
%

3
8
3
,8

5
4

4
0
1
,4

0
9

1
3
1
,8

2
5

3
3
%

-4
3
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
5
0
,8

0
6

5
3
1
,2

5
0

2
0
3
,7

1
7

3
8
%

8
4
0
,1

0
0

8
2
5
,1

8
2

2
9
0
,8

9
3

3
5
%

-3
0
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

2
4
0
,3

4
6

1
,2

7
2
,9

2
0

1
8
4
,4

8
0

1
4
%

3
0
8
,6

0
6

2
7
3
,1

0
6

5
9
,2

0
0

2
2
%

2
1
2
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
4
0
,3

4
6

1
,2

7
2
,9

2
0

1
8
4
,4

8
0

1
4
%

3
0
8
,6

0
6

2
7
3
,1

0
6

5
9
,2

0
0

2
2
%

2
1
2
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,7

6
4
,0

8
9

2
,6

5
2
,8

0
7

8
7
1
,8

1
6

3
3
%

1
,4

6
8
,9

0
3

1
,4

6
8
,9

0
3

5
3
2
,5

4
0

3
6
%

6
4
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 f

ro
m

 S
a
ra

s
o
ta

 C
o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 S
a
ra

s
o
ta

 C
o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 g

ra
n
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

ra
v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 

le
a
s
e
, 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

e
a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
  

B
e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g
h
te

s
t 

S
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 b

y
 S

a
ra

s
o
ta

 C
o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
o
a
rd

.

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 S
a
ra

s
o
ta

 C
o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
2
1

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
2
2

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e
n

ic
e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
1
-2

2
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
0
-2

1

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

                                                                     98



February 2022

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

February YTD Revenue 761,724 
January YTD Revenue 761,751 (Summer 2021)
Change for Month of February (27) Pell Grant 2020-2021

February YTD Revenue 9,573,495               
January YTD Revenue 5,539,358               
Change for Month of February 4,034,137               Pell Grant 2021-2022

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 4,034,110               

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit L

                                                                     99



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

Proposed by Nathan Wellman Date  3/31/2022 
Name 

Manager, Business Operations 
Title  

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM DECAL  PURCHASE 
PRICE 

PURCHASE 
DATE REASON FOR DISPOSAL METHOD OF DISPOSAL 

POWEREDGE 1950 SERVER 026815 $6,902.60 5/8/2007 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE 2650 SERVER 025373 $5,363.42 7/12/2004 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE 1950 SERVER 026801 $4,498.74 5/6/2007 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

INVACARE PATIENT LIFT 027383 $3,300.00 5/22/2008 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 760 COMPUTER 027921 $847.02 11/16/2009 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

SUN RACK CABINET 026315 $5,924.67 12/18/2005 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

SUN STOREDGE ARRAY 026720 $21,121.96 2/8/2007 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

MEDIALINK SWITCHER 026884 $1,978.55 5/24/2007 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE R710 SERVER 027844 $6,895.73 9/22/2009 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE R710 SERVER 027879 $5,606.99 10/15/2009 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE R710 SERVER 027880 $5,606.99 10/15/2009 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE R410 SERVER 028484 $3,702.23 4/28/2010 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 790 030118 $819.00 3/19/2012 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 790 COMPUTER 030461 $796.25 7/24/2012 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5500 LAPTOP 028265 $924.41 2/18/2010 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

DUPLO TABLETOP FOLDER 029992 $3,985.00 3/19/2012 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 790 COMPUTER 030492 $986.70 7/24/2012 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MICROSOFT SURFACE 
TABLET 031946 $1,975.21 6/16/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

Exhibit M

                                                                     100



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

MICROSOFT SURFACE PRO 3 031987 $934.95 8/23/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MACBOOK PRO 15" 028461 $1,507.16 5/13/2010 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MACBOOK PRO 15" 028472 $1,530.94 5/13/2010 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 030729 $1,249.00 4/24/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5530 LAPTOP 030918 $875.55 12/5/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031242 $966.78 4/28/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031347 $966.78 6/17/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031539 $985.12 10/26/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MACBOOK PRO 15.4"  031700 $1,899.00 2/16/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E6520 LAPTOP 030550 $1,163.71 8/1/2012 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 790 COMPUTER 030514 $986.70 7/24/2012 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

IBM DATABASE PROCESSOR 030633 $13,000.00 11/4/2012 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POINT OF SALE TERMINAL 031954 $1,549.00 6/22/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

POINT OF SALE TERMINAL 031955 $1,549.00 6/22/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5530 LAPTOP 030929 $875.55 12/5/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 7010 MINITOWER 030907 $793.03 12/5/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031719 $1,196.16 2/16/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MACBOOK PRO 15.4"  031702 $2,567.00 2/16/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

SUN STOREDGE CHANNEL 
ARRAY 026308 $27,028.33 12/18/2005 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE 1950 SERVER 026851 $4,498.74 6/20/2007 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWERVAULT MD1200 
STORAGE 028504 $6,304.37 6/7/2010 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE 1950 SERVER 027659 $4,008.90 4/29/2009 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

POWEREDGE R410 SERVER 028487 $3,702.23 4/28/2010 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 790 030082 $819.00 3/19/2012 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

                                                                     101



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

IMAC 21.5" 029736 $1,307.00 4/11/2011 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031538 $985.12 10/26/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031547 $985.12 10/26/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 7010 030756 $772.53 4/28/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5530 LAPTOP 030887 $875.55 12/5/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5530 LAPTOP 030930 $875.55 12/5/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 1 LAPTOP 031377 $966.78 6/17/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MACBOOK PRO 15.4" 031959 $1,928.00 6/23/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5530 LAPTOP 030892 $875.55 12/5/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5530 LAPTOP 030943 $875.55 12/5/2013 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031558 $985.12 10/26/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

POINT OF SALE TERMINAL 031956 $1,549.00 6/22/2015 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031115 $972.72 4/15/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

DELL LATITUDE LAPTOP 032950 $1,081.10 6/6/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031148 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031126 $972.72 4/15/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 5050 COMPUTER 033768 $1,555.12 5/28/2018 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034402 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031145 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031151 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031129 $972.72 4/15/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034405 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 7440 032477 $981.89 8/29/2016 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031143 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

                                                                     102



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034408 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031149 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LENOVA IDEAPAD 15.6" 032962 $234.00 6/6/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 5040 COMPUTER 032469 $873.44 8/7/2016 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MICROSOFT SURFACE PRO 032825 $1,063.64 3/22/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E6540 LAPTOP 032262 $1,168.70 2/24/2016 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 5480 LAPTOP 033029 $1,334.07 6/21/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MAC MINI 033054 $859.00 6/20/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MICROSOFT SURFACE PRO 031067 $999.00 3/24/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034406 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5570 LAPTOP 033401 $1,282.05 11/28/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

21.5" IMAC 033316 $1,049.00 11/5/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

MICROSOFT SURFACE PRO 032857 $1,139.05 3/26/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031147 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE E5470 LAPTOP 032367 $1,071.72 5/25/2016 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 7010 031070 $981.34 3/26/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031144 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034403 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031138 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034409 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031150 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LENOVA IDEAPAD 15.6" 032961 $234.00 6/6/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

APPLE IPAD MINI 2 032958 $254.00 6/6/2017 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

IMAC 21.5" 031139 $1,260.75 4/2/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

                                                                     103



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

FLASH ARRAYX 4.8TB 034404 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 5490 LAPTOP 033845 $1,356.55 7/9/2018 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031114 $972.72 4/15/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034410 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

LATITUDE 15 LAPTOP 031107 $972.72 4/15/2014 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

OPTIPLEX 3040 032615 $582.93 11/2/2016 OBSOLETE E-SCRAP

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034401 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

FLASH ARRAYX DATAPACK 
4.8TB 034407 $2,018.00 5/5/2019 Core Switch Upgrade Project E-SCRAP

Proposer Date

Business Services Administrator Date 

Signature of Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services Date 

Nathan Wellman Digitally signed by Nathan Wellman 

Date: 2022.03.31 09:32:54 -04'00'

Rebecca Ferda Digitally signed by Rebecca Ferda 

Date: 2022.03.31 10:41:34 -04'00'

Julie Jakway Digitally signed by Julie Jakway 

Date: 2022.03.31 11:05:56 -04'00'

                                                                     104



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

April 26, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding between the District Board of Trustees of 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota and United Faculty of Florida – State College of 
Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the Memorandum of 
Understanding between the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-
Sarasota and United Faculty of Florida – State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota to 
implement revisions to Articles 20 and 25 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the 
parties originally ratified September 29, 2020.   

EXPLANATION: 

The revisions to Article 20 effect a change from calendar year to academic year evaluation 
periods for bargaining unit faculty.  The revisions to Article 25 implement the one-time, non-
recurring wage action approved by the Board for all employees for 2021-2022.  The 
Memorandum of Understanding was ratified by the bargaining unit by election April 11-15,2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT   __X__ yes     _____ no 

Funding Source: __________________  Amount: $__________________ 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? _______ Yes  ___X____ No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $________________ 

REQUESTED BY: _________________________________________________________ 
Steven W. Prouty, General Counsel 

APPROVED FOR AGENDA BY: ______________________________________________ 
President 

Exhibit N

                                                                     105



                                                                     106



                                                                     107



                                                                     108



                                                                     109



                                                                     110



                                                                     111



                                                                     112



                                                                     113



                                                                     114



                                                                     115



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
20

22
 &

 2
02

3 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 W

ith
 B

ud
ge

ts
 

ov
er

 $
15

0,
00

0 
as

 o
f 4

-1
3-

22

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

Da
te

 B
oa

rd
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

So
ur

ce
 o

f F
un

ds
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Ju

st
ifi

ca
tio

n

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
  

Pr
oj

ec
t E

xp
en

se
  

In
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

H
ar

d 
an

d 
So

ft
 c

os
ts

   

Re
m

ai
ng

 B
ud

ge
t  

Co
lu

m
n 

C 
m

in
us

 
Co

lu
m

n 
G

Co
m

m
en

ts

20
22

Ba
tt

in
g 

Ca
ge

s S
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
25

/2
02

1
SA

BR
/D

on
at

io
n/

CI
F

He
al

th
60

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
  

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
 Is

su
ed

 to
 T

an
de

m
Re

st
ro

om
 F

ac
ili

ty
, B

ra
de

nt
on

 S
po

rt
s A

re
a

19
8,

61
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/2

6/
20

21
Co

lle
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 C

ap
ita

l
He

al
th

22
1,

96
3.

28
   

   
   

   
   

(2
3,

35
0.

28
)

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 Is
su

ed
 to

 W
ill

is
 S

m
ith

Fi
re

 S
pr

in
kl

er
 &

 C
lo

ud
 In

st
al

la
tio

n,
 N

ee
l A

ud
ito

riu
m

52
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
25

/2
02

1
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
Li

fe
 S

af
et

y
1,

24
7,

32
1.

00
   

   
   

  
(7

27
,3

21
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 Is
su

ed
 to

 W
ill

is
 S

m
ith

Ve
ni

ce
 C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

25
/2

02
1

Au
xi

lia
ry

 L
oa

n
Ca

pa
ci

ty
 

1,
12

3,
94

1.
00

   
   

   
  

(2
23

,9
41

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
 Is

su
ed

 to
 W

ill
is

 S
m

ith
AD

A 
Re

st
ro

om
 D

oo
r O

pe
ra

to
rs

, V
en

ce
 &

 L
W

R
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

25
/2

02
1

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t F

ee
AD

A
20

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
-   

O
n 

Ho
ld

Ve
ni

ce
 S

ci
en

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

9/
28

/2
02

1
PE

CO
/F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e/

Do
na

tio
n

Ca
pa

ci
ty

 
5,

80
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

  
(1

,3
00

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
Ta

nd
em

 G
M

P 
to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r B

O
T 

M
ee

tin
g

CA
RE

S 
De

nt
al

 H
yg

ie
ne

 U
pg

ra
de

s
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
9/

28
/2

02
1

HE
ER

F
He

al
th

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
  

-   
 Jo

n 
Sw

ift
 G

M
P 

to
 M

ar
ch

 B
O

T 
M

ee
tin

g

De
nt

al
 H

yg
ie

ne
 U

pg
ra

de
 w

/3
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 S
ta

tio
ns

-  
HE

ER
F

Ca
pa

ci
ty

 
20

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
(2

00
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
Jo

n 
Sw

ift
 G

M
P 

to
 M

ar
ch

 B
O

T 
M

ee
tin

g

HV
AC

 U
pg

ra
de

s,
 In

do
or

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y

4,
51

5,
53

6
   

   
   

   
 

9/
28

/2
02

1
HE

ER
F

He
al

th
/D

ef
. M

ai
nt

.
5,

90
8,

60
6.

68
   

   
   

  
(1

,3
93

,0
70

.6
8)

   
   

   
Ha

lfa
cr

e 
G

M
P 

to
 A

pr
il 

BO
T 

M
ee

tin
g

12
,4

34
,1

49
   

   
   

  
20

22
16

,3
01

,8
31

.9
6

   
   

   
(3

,8
67

,6
82

.9
6)

   
   

   
-3

1%

20
23

Ra
di

og
ra

ph
y 

X-
Ra

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
9/

28
/2

02
1

CI
F 

or
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

Bo
ar

d 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
 w

he
n 

it 
w

as
 u

nd
er

 C
AR

ES

Re
st

ro
om

 U
pg

ra
de

s,
 C

ol
le

ge
w

id
e

71
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
25

/2
02

1
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pa
in

tin
g,

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e 
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

25
/2

02
1

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t F

ee
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.

Fl
oo

rin
g 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

Co
lle

ge
w

id
e 

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
25

/2
02

1
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t F
ee

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

Ro
of

 C
oa

tin
gs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

25
/2

02
1

CO
&

DS
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
70

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

25
/2

02
1

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t F

ee
Dr

ai
na

ge
/S

af
et

y

St
ag

e 
Li

ft
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t &

 R
es

tr
oo

m
 R

em
od

el
67

4,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

25
/2

02
1

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.

El
ev

at
or

 U
pg

ra
de

s,
 C

ol
le

ge
w

id
e

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

TB
D

CO
&

DS
Li

fe
 S

af
et

y

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 U

pg
ra

de
s,

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
TB

D
CO

&
DS

Li
fe

 S
af

et
y

Su
bt

ot
al

 2
02

2/
23

3,
99

2,
10

0
   

   
   

   
 

20
23

16
,4

26
,2

49
   

   
   

  
20

22
&

20
23

Exhibit O

                                                                     116



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

April 26, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Contract Approval for the CARES 3 Project, Bradenton Hot Water & Condenser Piping. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with 
Halfacre Construction for the CARES 3 Project, Bradenton Hot Water & Condenser 
Piping. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The Board approved the use of Construction Management as the project delivery method. 
Design was completed and bid documents were prepared for the Bradenton underground 
hot water piping and cooling tower condenser piping replacement.  Through the 
Consultant Competitive Negotiation Act process, Willis Smith Construction was selected 
for Construction Management Continuing Contract.  Halfacre Construction advertised 
and obtained competitive bids per Federal Acquisition Regulations & Florida Statute.  The 
cost of construction, totaling $1,136,561 including general conditions, subcontractor 
costs, overhead and profit have been evaluated by SCF College Staff and are found to be 
fair and reasonable.   Requesting Board approval to contract with Halfacre Construction 
for $1,136,561.    This amount is within the Board approved budget. 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:      CARES 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $1,136,561 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit P

                                                                     117



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

April 26th, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Board Approval to increase the Venice Science & Technology Building project budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees to increase the project 
budget from $4,500,000 to $5,800,000 for the Venice Science & Technology Building. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Mid 2020 the new Venice Science Building project budget was established utilizing the 
Capital Improvement Program budgeting template provided by the Florida Department 
of Education.  As a reminder, the template utilizes cost data for the past 10 years and 
adjusts costs based on inflation. 

In September 2021, the Board approved a budget increase of $554,457 due to the 
approximate 15% increase in construction costs during the prior 12-month period. The 
project budget increased to $4,500,000.  The fourth quarter of 2021 experienced an 
approximate 3% increase in cost of construction. Engineering News Record reported a 
5.3% increase in the cost of construction for the first quarter of 2022. There are no current 
indicators that the rise in cost of construction will slow. 

Tandem construction recently completed the Schematic Design Cost Estimate for the 
project. The project design is a single story, 8873 g.s.f. building, with three labs, lab prep 
space, lecture classroom, one office and a student study area. The size and program of 
the schematic design matches the assumptions made during the original budgeting 
process.  In preparation of the cost estimate, Tandem Construction engaged 
subcontractors from each division of work to establish “current” estimated costs. The 
total project estimated cost is $5,800,000. This includes all costs associated with the 
project including building construction, design fees, furniture, fixtures, and all equipment. 
This is a 28.8% increase from the approved budget of $4,500,000. This increase is 
attributed to impacts that inflation has had or will have on construction labor and material 
costs. The increase also assumes competitive subcontractor pricing will not be obtained 
until August 2022. There is adequate fund balance to cover the increase in budget. The 
funding sources for the project include: 

Funding Sources: 
Received From the State: $3,499,973 
SCF Local Fund Balance Transfer: $2,300,027 

$5,800,000 

FISCAL IMPACT   Yes 

Funding Source:     State Funds, Fund Balance Transfer 

Exhibit Q

                                                                     118



Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  Yes  
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:    $5,800,000  
 
 
REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management  
 
FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway                  _______________________ 
      Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 
 
  

                                                                     119



                                                                     120


	BoardPacketCover
	March 29 2022
	LLWD Classes - Spring 2022 (Revised Apr 2022)
	BOT Exhibit CDR Summary of Actions April 2022
	April 2022 March Personnel Actions
	Sheet2

	Fuerstman Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel
	Fuerstman American Political Science Association Annual Meeting Pre-Trip Authorization_TF signed 4.5.22.pdf
	v34c Travel Auth & Voucher Form EE Only (travel)


	2021-22 Accountibility Report.SCFCS
	veniceaccountability 2021-22
	2021.2022_CollegeAnnualEquityUpdate Final
	FY22_08_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of February 28, 2022.
	In summary, with the year 67% complete:



	FY22_08_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY22_08_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense April 2022
	TAB 2a

	FY22_08_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 29)
	Report

	FY22_08_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 30) FINAL
	Report

	FY22_08_Tab7a_BA4_23000 BA Detail (Resolution 31) April 2022
	Report

	FY22_08_Tab8a_BA5_23001 BA Detail (Resolution 32) April 2022
	Report

	FY22_08_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 33)
	Report

	FY22_08_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense April 2022
	TAB 1b

	FY22_08_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense_after adjustments
	TAB 1b

	FY22_08_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	Feb 2022

	April 2022 DIsposal SIGNED
	Back Page Blank
	Project List to be Presented at the April 2022 BOT.pdf
	FY22 Projects Summarized


	Text2: April 26, 2022
	Enc Pre Travel: 
	Enc Post Travel: 
	NCE?: [Yes]
	SPD?: [No]
	Ven Pre Travel: 
	Inv Pre Travel: 
	Ven Post Travel: 
	Inv Post Travel: 
	TAR: N/A
	Originator Name: LouAnn Gregory
	Originator PH: 67213
	Traveler Name: Daniel Fuerstman
	G00: 4429
	Today's Date: 03/16/2022
	Departure Date: 09/15/2022
	Departure Time: [07:00 AM]
	Return Date: 09/18/2022
	Return Time Label: 
	Return Time: [09:00 PM]
	Purpose: American Political Science Association Annual Meeting
	Location: Montreal, Canada
	# Work Days: 3
	Substitute?: [No]
	# Hrs: 
	Class: [N/A - Webinar or NCE]
	Fund 1: 0
	Org 1: 0
	Acct 1: [SPD/TBD]
	Amount1: 0
	PercentAmount1: 
	Max SPD: 
	Fund 2: 
	Org 2: 
	Acct 2: [Select Acct]
	Amount2: 
	PercentAmount2: 
	Area: [Out-of-Country]
	Fund 3: 
	Org 3: 
	Acct 3: [Select Acct]
	Amount3: 
	PercentAmount3: 
	Total Amounts: Total All Amounts
	Total $ Funds & Orgs: 0
	Pre-Travel Reimb: 
	Est Lodging: 
	Actual Lodging: 0
	PCard Lodging: 
	Pre Lodging Reimb: 
	Post Lodging Reimb: 
	Coord Lodging: Off
	# Breakfasts: 
	$/Breakfast: 6
	Total $ Breakfast: 0
	# Lunches: 
	$/Lunch: 11
	Total $ Lunch: 0
	# Dinners: 
	$/Dinner: 19
	Total $ Dinner: 0
	Est Meals: 0
	Actual Meals: 0
	N/A PCard Meals: 
	N/A Pre Meals Reimb: 
	Post Meal Reimb: 
	Coord: 
	 Meals: Off
	 Miles: Off
	 Vicinity Miles: Off
	 Airfare: Off
	 Registration: Off
	 Meals Deducted: Off
	 Other Exp: Off

	Est Total Lodging & Meals: 0
	Actual Lodging/Meals $: 0
	PCard Lodging Total: 0
	N/A Pre Lodging/Meal Reimb: 
	Post Lodging & Meals Reimb: 0
	10% L&M: Off
	SCF or Own?: [SCF or Own?]
	Name of Travelers: 
	# Miles: 
	Est Mileage $: 0
	Actual Miles $: 0
	N/A PCard Miles: 
	N/A Pre Miles reimb: 
	Post Miles reimb: 
	# Miles Vicinity: 
	$/mile: .445
	Est Vicinity Mileage $: 0
	Actual Vicinity Miles $: 0
	N/A PCard Vicinity Miles: 
	N/A Pre Vicinity Miles reimb: 
	Post Vicinity Miles reimb: 
	Prepd SCF Airfare: Off
	Prepd by Traveler Aifare: Off
	10% Transportation: Off
	Est Airfare: 
	Actual Airfare $: 0
	PCard Airfare $: 
	Pre Airfare Reimb: 
	Post Airfare reimb: 
	Prepd SCF Registration: Off
	Prepd by Traveler Registration: Off
	10% Registration Fee: Off
	Est Registration: 
	Actual Registration $: 0
	PCard Registration $: 
	Pre Registration Reimb: 
	Post Reg Reimb: 
	Actual Meals Deducted: 0
	N/A PCard Meals Deducted: 
	N/A Pre Meals Deducted: 
	Post Meals Deducted: 
	Select Other Exp: [Select Other Expenses]
	Other Exp Detail: 
	Est Other Exp: 
	Actual Other Exp: 0
	N/A PCard Other Exp: 
	N/A Pre Other Exp: 
	Post Other Exp Reimb: 
	Est Grand Total: 0
	Actual Grand Total: 0
	PCard Grand Total: 0
	Grand Total Pre Reimb: 0
	Grand Total Post Reimb: 0
	Traveler's Phone: 
	Traveler's Dept: LWR Academics
	Trip Report: 
	10% Explanation: 
	Send Button: 


